Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Wempe, 5arah MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 8:44 AM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Sawchuk, Bindi MIT:EX: Wade,
' Nichola MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Action: First Nations Leaders Gathering (call for BNs)

{ tried to recall this, sorry. | mixed up FN and UBCM... SORRY,

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 8:34 AM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Sawchuk, Bindi MTT:EX; Wade, Nichota MIT:EX
‘Subject: FW: Action: First Nations Leaders Gathering {call for BNs)

Last year we provided these notes: 1SC UBCM Notes. Let me know if we want to provide any notes for this year, and U'li
make a folder/track, etc, Thanks!

From: Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 6:05 PM

To: White, Sunny JTST:EX; Rioux, Luke JTST:EX; Chauvin, Lindsay JTST:EX; Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX; Khaira, Sukie
JTST:EX; Yang-Mason, Gloria MIT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Ritchie, C1 JTST:EX; Little, Christine SBRT:EX; Lansdell, Hayden JTST:EX; Mingay, Rob JTST:EX; Bronstein, Ron
ITST:EX; Mihlar, Fazil MIT:EX; Hammeond, James MIT:EX; Krieger, Brian MIT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTST:EX; Schollen,
Tasha GCPE:EX _

Subject: Action: First Nations Leaders Gathering (call for BNs)

.Good evening,

Re: First Nations Leaders Gathering in Vancouver, Sept 5-7

As in previous years, in preparation for these meetings, it is the responsibility of each ministry to prepare any briefing materials for
their Minister {no template will be provided frorm ABR). Although we have not receive a list of meetings from MABR, you may wish
to connect with your teams and proactively plan for meeting requests you anticipate will come in, and get a jump on preparing
those BNs.

There is a block of rooms available at the Pan Pacific, Please scroll down for more info.

Sveah Hourston, DMO, is the ITT lead for the FNs Leaders Gathering. She will provide more information as it becomes available from
ABR.

Key Dates:
Week of Aug 28; Pre-brief with Minister Ralston {and MoS/PS)
Week of Aug 21: BNs requested in DMO (Sveah will confirm date}

Thank you,

Date. July 28, 2017 at 4.07.24 P PDT
1
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To: BCPSA Agency DMC List-s.17
Cc: BCPSA Agency DMC Admin & Operational Support S-17
Subject: First Nations Leaders Gathering Info

Colleagues,

We are quickly approaching the 4™ annual BC Cabinet and First Nations Leaders’ Gathering (the
Gathering), scheduled for Wednesday, September 6 & Th ursday, September 7' at the
Vancouver Convention Centre. There will be a networking session and reception on September
5™ 1t is strongly recommended that Deputies attend the reception.

Planning is well underway. Below you will find information to aid your preparatioh.

Overview of the Gathering

The Gathering is an opportunity for First Nations Leaders and Cahinet Ministers to directly
discuss key issues and opportunities at the community level. The primary focus of the gathering
will be meetings between Ministers and First Nations Leaders. Cabinet Ministers, and in some
cases Deputy Ministers, will host one-on-one meetings over the two days of the Gathering. The
Gathering will also include a series of speakers along with remarks from the Premier, the MIRR
Minister, and leadership of the First Nations Leadership Council.

Agenda discussions are underway with the First Nations Leadership Council. More information
will be provided to your office later this summer. The Gathering will be discussed at a Cabinet

meeting. We will provide materials to Deputies and Ministers for that meeting.

One-on-che Meetings

A “save-the-date” was sent to First Nations leaders in April with the opportunity to respond
early with requests for one-on-one meetings. MIRR will schedule the one-on-one meetings
based on requests from First Nations, and will frequently be in contact with your Ministry. We
will provide you a schedule of meetings and topics as information becomes availabte. The
completed list of meetings will be available prior to the gathering, but we anticipate that many
meetings will be scheduled at the Gathering itself.

In situations where Ministers are oversubscribed, one-on-one meetings may be scheduled with
the responsible Deputy Minister or Parliamentary Secretary. Similar to the UBCM convention,
meetings will be 15- or 30-minute increments (depending on whether the topic needs to take
up two time slots).

As in previous years, in preparation for these meetings, it will be the responsibility of your
Ministry to prepare any briefing materials for your Minister (no template will be provided) and
to identify a scribe from your Ministry to take detailed notes during the one-on-one meetings.
It is important that each Ministry accurately capture any commitments made in these
meetings, as they will form the basis of follow-up letters that your Ministry will be required to
send out to each First Nation. These commitments will be tracked over the next year.

If you have questions regarding your meetings with a First Nation, staff from your Ministry are
encouraged to call the First Nation directly. MIRR will prepare community background details

2
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for all First Nations, but any other materials for meetings are the responsibility of your
Ministry. Please feel free to touch base with Shawna French in my office if you require further
information. Shawna can be reached at Shawna.french@gov.bc.ca or 250-356-6330.

Follow up to 2016 mesatings:

At regular intervals since last year's Gathering, MIRR has reached out to your ministries to
update the status of commitments that were made during one-one-ane meetings in 2016. We
have received status updates from all ministries and we will continue to work with yaur offices
to ensure any gaps are filled. The last status update has already been requested of your staff
and is due to MIRR by August 1**.

Actions for you:

Please identify a lead contact from your Ministry and provide that name to Shawna French by
August 3. Shawna will provide that person with information leading up to the Gathering as
well as your Ministry’s requested meetings to date. Before your office sends the updated
commitments from last year, | ask that you review and approve your updates and ensure the
outcomes are clearly articulated where possible.

Please also assign a staff member to take clear notes in the ane-one-one meetings, Please
provide Shawna with that person’s name, title, and phone number so that they can be
contacted and briefed on their responsibilities. Please also provide Shawna with the names of
any other staff from your Ministry attending to support and your Ministers office staff
attending. None of these people will need to register anline, we will take care of that far you.

Please book your accommeodation for the gathering, as September is a busy month for hotels in
Vancouver. There is a hotel room block being held at the s.15 (acrass the street from the

s.15 ) held until August 23" on 2 first-come-first-serve basis. The reservation
code and info are below:

Reservations 1D:S.15
Reservations Direct Phone: s 15
Reservations Direct Fax: s 15
Toli-Free Numbers: $.135
E-maii: $.15

Passkey Booking Link $-19

Thank you,

Doug Caul
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

it
From: Hammaond, James MIT:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 9:11 AM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX
Subject: FW: Confidential Cabinet: E-Binder MBR Briefing Aug 4
Attachments: Minister's Briefing Binder - as of Aug 1.pdf

Please print afl for me {2-sided coiaur) for my Friday binder. Thanks

lamie

From: Shatzko, Pam ] MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 6:06 PM

To: Mingay, Rob JTST:EX; Little, Christine SBRT:EX; Mihlar, Fazil MIT:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Hammond, James
MIT:EX; Krieger, Brian MIT:EX; Hay, Lorna CSCD:EX; Cocco, Angelo JTST:EX

Cc: White, Sunny JTSTIEX; Rioux, Luke JTST:EX; Hourstan, Sveah JTST:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Chauvin, Lindsay
JTST:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Khaira, Sukie JTST:EX; Purdy, Sheila
JTST:EX; Campbell, Tracy CSCD:EX; Lansdell, Hayden JTST:EX

Subject: Confidential Cabinet: E-Binder MBR Briefing Aug 4

Confidential Cabinet Information. **Not for distribution. *Please do not save to LAN.
Hello,
Please find attached the agenda and materials for the Minister’s Briefing on Friday, Aug 4.

Most of the briefing materials are inciuded in this attachment (Tab 4 and onwards). Tabs 1-3 will be sent later
this week.

Fazil advises that he will take on Tab 4 {$.22 l. Angelo - you are most welcome to attend
but no need for you to carry the discussion!

Kind regards,
Pam Shatzko
Director, Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office
Mobile: s-17
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX.

Sent: - Thursday, August 3, 2017 1:06 PM

To: Hammeond, James MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Wade, Nichola MIT:EX; Sawchuk,
Bindi MIT:EX

Subject: RE: JTT Mandate Tracking- input required

Attachments: ITT Mandate Tracking.xIsx

Danine is hoping to have any camments hy 3pm today (if possible). Thank you!

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 9:12 AM

To: Anderson, Steve MIT:EX

Cc: Wade, Nichala MIT:EX; Sawchuk, Bindi MIT:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX
Subject: FW: JTT Mandate Tracking- input required

Steve — | have nat reviewed, but please take a look and start to consolidate our views with the £Ds.

famie

Frem: Campbell, Tracy CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 9:44 PM

To: Mingay, Rob JTST:EX; Little, Christine SBRT:EX; Lansdell, Hayden JTST:EX; Ritchie, CJ JTST:EX; Krieger, Brian
MIT:EX; Harmmond, James MIT:EX; Morel, David P MTIC:EX

Cc: Ledue, Danine CSCD:EX: Hay, Lorna CSCD:EX; Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX; Wade, Nichola MIT:EX; Cocco, Angelo
JTST:EX

Subject: JTT Mandate Tracking- input required

Hi all,

As discussed at JTT exec earlier this week, attached please find a mandate/commitment tracker for your review/input.
Some things to note:

1. We've made a guessas to which ADM is responsible ~ this will need executive input;

2. We've included all references to JTT specifically, contained within other Ministers’ Mandate letters for executive
information;

3. We've also included key references to JTT-related work in other Ministers” Mandate Letters that do NOT
specifically name the JTT ministry — for executive information;

4. We've incorporated a summary of the confidence and supply agreement —we did riot include all the “Appendix”
items — please advise if more detail is preferred by executive.

we're in the process of establishing a JTT SharePoint site so in the interim, we're asking that all updates be emailed to
Danine Leduc by the 2° of August, so that we can consolidate into one document.

Huge thanks to Nichala Wade and Angelo Cocco and their respective teams for their contributioni Very much
appreciated.

As always, if you have any quesiions, please let me know

Thanks
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 4:43 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Require EA - Service Request # 45916

Why am | being asked?
Jamie

James W. Hammond
ADM {5C

MITT

778-698-8778

From: AppsHelp@gov.be.ca [mailta; AppsHelp@gov.be.cal
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2017 3:59 PM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Subject: Require EA - Service Request # 45316

Service Request Number 45916 for Lomna Hay requires your expense approval.

Plcase access the Expense Authority website using the link provided: http:#icw.onestop.csed.pov.be.ca//EAXS.

If you need assistance, please contact the Application Helpdesk at (250)356-9600 or APPSHELP@ i cov.be.ca.

Thank you

Applications Helpdesk

Information Systems Branch

Ministry of Community and Rural Development
Ministry of Tourism, Culture and the Arts
Phone: (250) 356-9600

Email: apnshelpdiivov.be.ca
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 1:36 PM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Subject: Automatic reply: Aug 8th FPT DM Iaternational Trade call
s.22

but will be checking emails periodically.
Thanks for your patience,
Sarah.
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From; Hammand, James MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 9:24 AM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Welcome to the SharePoint site; JTT

You have this as welt don't you?
Jamie

lames W. Hammiond
ADM 18C

MITT

778-698-8778

From: DoNotReply@SP2010.90v.be.ca [mailto:DoNotReply@SP2010.gov.be.cal
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 1:31 PM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

‘Subject: Welcome to the SharePoint site: ITT

- Welcome to the SharePoint site at: https://sharepoint-csedjti.gov.be.ca/csed/met_servishr cpp/CPP NEWATT.
Jenkins, Carol CSCD:EX (IDIR\CARJENKTI) has granted you access to this site with the following
permissions: Contribute.

‘What is a SharePoint site?

A SharePoint site is a Web site that provides a centtal storage and collaboration space for documents,
information, and ideas. A SharePoint site is a tool for collaboration, just likc a telephone is a tool for
communication, or a meeting is a tool for decision making. A SharePoint site helps groups of people (whether
work teams or social groups) share information and work together. For example, a SharePoint site can help you:

* Coordinate projects, calendars, and schedules.
* Discuss ideas and review documents or proposals.

* Share information and keep in touch with other people.

SharePoint sites are dynamic and interactive -- members of the site can c¢ontribute their own ideas and content
as well as comment on or contribute to other people's.
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 6:53 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX
Subject: Res.12 Briefing to teh Minister

Yes

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of International Trade
250-952-0367

On Aug 8, 2017, at 5:53 PM, Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX <Sarah.Wempe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sorry, just to be clear per below, the 18th is just for: you, Steve and Dm to review docs.
And Mbr brief on 21.
Correct?

On Aug 8, 2017, at 4:44 PM, Hammeand, James MiT:EX <James.Hammond @gov.be.ca> wrote:

Fazil is happy with the general direction of the Cab Sub and would like us to schedule a
pre-brief for the Minister on Monday 21 August to go over documents and then we will
pass the final package for signature after Fazil’s call with DMs on 22™ or early on 23",
We had proposed two briefs, but Fazil is happy to have just the one on the 21%.

At the pre-brief, Fazil would like us to provide Minister with complete speaking points
for the deck so we can go over it with him and ensure he is ready to brief on the 30th.
Steve, we will go over the documents with Fazil on the 18" at 11am PST {you by phone).
Sarah — pléase book time on the 18" for MBR, DM, me, and Steve.

Jamie

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

778-698-8778
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammend, James MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 6:57 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: Fwd: TR: INVITATION - August 10, 2017 Teleconference of FPT Ministers -
_ Téléconférence des ministres FPT le 10 ao(it 2017

Attachments: XXX _MN_FPT_Ministers_Augl0.docx; ATTOC001.htm

For forwarding to DMO and MO.
Thanks.

Jamie

James W, Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

tnternational Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of International Trade
250-952-0367

Begin forwarded message:

From: "lessee, Janna L MIT:EX" <Janna.Jessee @gov.bc.ca»

Date: August 8, 2017 at 5:37:14 PM PDT

To: "Hammond, James MIT:EX" <lames.Hammond @gov.bc.ca»

Ce: "Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX" <Sarah. Wempe@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: TR: INVITATION - August 10, 2017 Teleconference of EPT Ministers - Téléconférence des
ministres FPT le 10 aodt 2017

lamie, draft is below/attached and approved by Robert.
lanna

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX" <Robert Musgrave@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 8, 2017 at 5:22:04 PM PDT

To: "lessee, Janna L MIT:EX" <Janna.jessee@pov he.ca>» _

Cc: "Munro, Leah MIT:EX" <Leah . Munro@gov bc.ca>, "Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX"
<Sarah.wWempe@gov.hc.ca», "Anderson, Steve MIT:EX" <Steve. Anderson@gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: TR: INVITATION - August 10, 2017 Teleconference of FPT Ministers -
Téléconférence des ministres FPT le 10 aoiit 2017

Thanks, lanna,. Have made some minor changes (Janna caught the time!).
Draft BN saved here, '

From: Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 5:00 PM

To: Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX

Ccr Munro, Leah MIT:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX
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Subject: FW: TR: INVITATION - August 10, 2017 Teleconference of FPT Ministers -
Téléconférence des ministres FPT le 10 aoéit 2017

Draft BN saved herg,

Attached for Steve since briefing notes are much more interesting than the ocean,

From: Anderson, Steve MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX

Cc: Munro, Leah MIT:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: Fwd: TR: INVITATION - August 10, 2017 Teleconference of FPT Ministers -
Téléconférence des ministres FPT le 10 aolit 2017

Heads up...

$.12,5.13

w

Natice: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom
it'is addressed. It may contain information that is grivileged or confidential. Any-
distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you
have receivéd this in error, please telephane or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tan, Alyson MIT:EX" <Alyson. Tan@gov.bc.ca>

Date; August 8, 2017 at 3:49:15 PM PDT

To: "Anderson, Steve MIT:EX" <Steve.Anderson@®@gov.bo.ca>,
"Hammond, Jameas MIT:EX" <James.Hammond @gov.bc.ca»

Ce: "Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX" <Sarah Wempe@gov.bc.ca>, "Munro, Leah
MIT:EX" <teah.Munro@gov.bhc.ca>, "Kwan, Shirfey JTST:EX"
<Shirley.Kwan@gov.be.cas

Subject: RE: TR: INVITATION - August 10, 2017 Teleconference of FPT
Ministers - Téléconférence des ministres FPT le 10 aoiit 2017

Hi Steve and lamie,

As you may know, Minister will be taking this call. We wil have a 30 min
pre-brief beforehand w/ OM.

Can you please send up some supporting materials ASAP? | realize it’s
tight, but as soon as you can so we can send it to MBR for his review
before the call.

Thapk youl
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Alyson

From: Anderson, Steve MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 8:34 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil MIT:EX; Hammond, James MIT:EX

Ce:r Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Munro, Leah MIT:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX;
Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX; Shatzka, Pam ) MIT:EX; Jessee, Jlanna L MIT:EX;
Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX

Subject: Fwd: TR: INVITATION - August 10, 2017 Teleconference of FPT
Ministers - Téléconférence des ministras FPT le 10 ao(it 2017

Fazil

I'am sending this to err on the side of caution as | assume (hope) the
Feds got the invite into DMO&MO. This is the first | heard of it.

Steve

Notice: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or
organization to whom it is addressed. {t may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other
use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in
error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete
the message.

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Marie-Jlogsee.Langlois@internaticnal.gc.ca»
Date: August 8, 2017 at 5:44:04 AM PDT

To: <Steve.Anderson@goav.be ca>

Subject: TR: INVITATION - August 10, 2017
Teleconference of FPT Ministers - Téléconférence des
ministres FPT le 10 zolt 2017

Hi Steve, hape you are weil

tn light of the recent change in gavernment in BC, |
thought I'd share the message below with you to
ensure that it gets to the right paople. Don't hesitate to
contact me if you have any questions. Best,
Marie-josée

De : Langlois, Marie-losée -BS|

Envoyé : 8 ac(it 2017 08:33

A : TST.Minister@gov.be.ca’;
‘Deron.Bilous@gov.ab.ca'; ‘jeremy. harrison@gov.sk.ca';
‘minget@isg.gov.mb.ca'; 'michael.chan@ontario.ca’;
‘ministre @economie.gouv.qc.ca';
‘Roger.L.Melanson@gnb.ca’;

'‘BusinessMinister @novascotia.ca';
'hmacdonald@gov.pe.ca‘; ‘CMitchelmore@gov.nica's
'sremier. taptuna@gov, . nu.ca’;

'wally schumann@gov.nt.ca'; 'Rani.Pillai@gov.vk.ca'
Ce : 'marissachan-kent@pgov.bc.ca';

'katie hasenbank@gov.ab.ca';
'sinead.tierney@peov.sk.ca’;
'kathy.dobriansky@leg.gov.mb.ca’;

3
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'mary.gagliardi@ontario.ca';
laurent fafard@economie.gouv.qc.ca’;
'carla.rossi@gnb.ca’; '"Nadine.Landry@novascotia.ca®
'semacintyre@gov.pe.ca’ ‘anicehalliday@gov.ni.ca’;
'corinne_kruse@gov.nt.ca’; 'Kim.Stavert@gov.yk.ca';
'thughes @gov.nu.ca'; Sargent, Timothy -DMT,; Verheui,
Steve -TFM; Graham, Mark -MINA; Munroe, Angus -
MINA; Carriere, Dany -TNP; Villeneuve, Francis -TNP;
Langlois, Marie-Josée -BSI; Racicot, Flise -BS|; Hamel,
Bruno -BSl; *DMT-Policy; *MINA-Dept Unit; *USS-DMA
Advisors: Hunt, Erin -TFM; Moen, Martin -TND;
McCracken, Andrew -TNP; *DCB Tracking Officers;
Danagher, Michael -BSD; *0BFM
Objet : INVITATION - August 10, 2017 Telecanference
of FPT Ministers - Téléconférence des ministras FPT le
10 aolit 2017
*Le texte francais suit®
Sent on behalf of Chrystia Freeland, Minister of Foreign
Affairs
Dear colleagues,
It is my pleasure to férmally invite you to a
teleconference of Faderal-Provincial-Territorial
Ministers scheduled {o take place between 12:30 and
‘13:30 {EST) on August 10. This meeting will be an
opportunity to provide an update on the NAFTA
rmodernisation process and gather your views in order
to effectively advance Canada’s interests.
Please find below the proposed meeting agenda:

¢  Woalcoming Remarks and Introductions

o Update on NAFTA modernisation process

» Roundtable discussion and Q&A session

o Concluding remarks
We would be gratefui if confirmation of attendance and
the names of all participants could be provided by nocn
tomaorrow, August 9th, 2017 to Marie-losée Langlois
{Marie-Josee Langlois@international.gc.ca).
Note that dial-in instructions for our teleconference will
be provided to all of the confirmed attendees in a
separate communication. In order to ensure there are
no issues with respect to the call logistics, we
recommend that your offices call into the
teleconference 15 minutes ahead of the scheduled
meeting start time. This will ensure that any technical
issues can be rectifiad prior to the start of the
teleconference.
{ loak forward to talking to you.on Thursday.
Chrystia Freeland
Minister of Foreign Affairs

Message envoyé au nom de Chrystia Freeland, Ministre
des Affaires étrangéres
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Chéres / chers collégues,
Il me fait plaisir de vous inviter 2 une téléconférence
des ministres fédéral-provinciaux-tefritoriaux qui aura
lieu le jeudi 10 aofit 2017, de 12H30 i 13H30 HNE. Cet
appel sera l'occasion de fournir une mise a jour-sur le
processus de modernisation de 'ALENA et de recueillir
vos points de vue afin de promouvair efficacement les
intéréts du Canada,
Veuillez trouver ci-dessous I'ardre du jour praposé pour
la réunion: _

o Mot de bienvenue et présentations

e Mise a jour sur le processus de modernisation

de 'ALENA

e Table ronde et session questions-réponses

e Mot de lafin
Nous vous saurions gré de bien vouloir confirmer votre
présence et les noms de tous les participants d’ici midi
demain le 9 a0t 2017, auprés de Marie-Josée Langlois
{(Marie-lgsee Langlojis@international gc.ca).
Priere de noter que les instructions pour vous joindre a
ta téléconférence seront fournies dans une
communi¢ation séparée a l'intention de tous les
participants confirmés. En vue d’éliminer la possibilité
de prablémes en ce qui concerne la logistique de
I'appel, nous recommandons que vos bureaux se
connectent a la téléconférence 15 minutes avant le
début de la réunion. Cela permettra de remédier 4 tout
probléme technigue avant le début de la
téléconférence.
Au plaisir d’échanger aveé vous ce jeudi.
Chrystia Freeland
Ministre des Affaires étrangéres

Page 16 of 176 JTT-2018-8092i9



Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: ‘Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 12:28 PM

To: Wempe, Sareh MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Use of BC - Action Required DUE August 11, 2017 - BC-SALT

tet's ask TPN.

famie

James W. Hammond

ADM ISC

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Use of BC - Action Required DUE August 11, 2017 - BC SALT
Jamie, | can't see that we would have any concerns with this — I'm not sure who to even ask {if | should?). Advice?
From: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX; Nelson, Shirley D JTST:EX; Thouli, Sabreena JTST:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX
Cc: Tan, Alysan MIT:EX

Subject: Use of BC - Action Required DUE August 11, 2017 - BCSALT
- Good Morning Ladies -

Can you please advise if your branch has any issues. Sarry for the short turnaround - due Aug 10 by noan.
Thanks!
Shirley

From: Protocol IGRS:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 10:25 AM
To: Coombs, Geoff AGRI:EX; Anderson, Arlene AGRI:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTST:EX
Subject: Use of BC - Action Required by August 11, 2017 - BC SALT
Good morning,
GCPE suggested consulting with both your ministries regarding this request. You can find Andrew Pratt’s comments
enclosed in the email,
To the Attention of:
s  Ministry of Agriculture
e Ministry of Johs, Trade, and Technology
An application to use the initiats “B.C." {or words "British Columbia"} has been received in connection with the
registration of the above-cited name. Please see attached application for your reference.
A response is requested by August 11, 2017,
Kindly indicate by return e-mail, whether or not your Ministry has any concerns regarding the proposed name (refer 1o
assessment criteria below), relevant to Section 2 of the "Symbols and Honours Act” (below):
“Representation of government authority:
{1) No person or organization shall assume, disploy or use g name, title or device that indicates or thot is
reasanably susceptible of the interpretation that the person or organization has autharity from the government
to do so or is exercising a function of the government, if in fact the person or organization has no authaority fram
or is not exercising ¢ function of the government.
(2) The registration, under an enactment, of a name of the nature described in subsection (1) is not a defence to
g prosecution under this section.”
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Rejections must be substantiated with a detalled reasoning. GCPE has been copied on this e-mail as they are responsibie
for all branding and trade-mark concerns for government communications and will apply that lens to the application.
ASSESSMENT CRITERIA:

Ministries are to be cancerned with the name and possibility of the business/arganization to be misconstrued as
representing, or have authority from, the government. The assessment criteria below has been provided tao assistyou in
assessing applications and provide recommendations to the Office of Protocol:

YES / NO

1. Does the description of the purpose and activities of the
society/company/organization conflict with your Ministry’s mandates?

2. Are there any words that may imply connection with, or endorsement
by, the government {i.e. ministry, bureau, secretariat, commission,
certified, government, province)?

3. Is the name similar to an existing government department, initiative or

future project?
CONFLICTS: .
Where the Office of Protocol and relevant Ministries do not agree on whether to approve or reject an application,
Protacol’s decision takes precedence.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. ;
Best regards, |

Claive Danes

Protocal Assistant | Adjeinte au protocole
Office of Protocol | Bureay du protocole : :
Intergovernrnental Relations Secretariat | Secrétaciat aux Affaires intergouvernemeniajes :
Phene: (778) 698 4795 Fax: (250) 356-2814 :
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From; Hamenond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 5:57 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Jesseg, Janna L MIT:EX

Subject: : RE: Request to Meet: NAFTA Consuitation

0K any options are fine with me.

James W. Hammond
ADM (SC

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 5:57 PM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Cc: Jessee, lanna L MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Request to Meet: NAFTA Consultation

Of course. | could try to set up time next Thursday (you are in van for the fii mtg).

Janna informed me that she is meeting with Josie and Robert; sa I'll be on standby for set up,

>0n Aug 8, 2017, at 5:53 PM, Hammond, James MIT:EX <James.Hammond@gov.bec.ca> wrote:

>

> Sarah - .22 If need be - Robert, Janna meet her and | follow up
with meeting with Miies...

>

> James W. Hammond

> ADM ISC

>MITT

> 778-693-8778

>

> From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 4:47 PM

> To: Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX

> Cc: Hammond, James MIT:EX

> Subject: Re: Request to Meet: NAFTA Consultation

~

> Yes, meeting has been cancelled due to dm meeting conflict.
> 1'll let you know if/fwhen this gets rescheduled.

> Thanks Janna!

>

>>0n Aug 9, 2017, at 4:11 PM, lessee, fanna L MIT:EX <lannaJessee@gov.be.ca> wrote:
>>
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>> Safe to assume that Jamie doesn't need annotated comments at this time? Oris he meeting with BCW! after all?
=

>> From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

>> Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 2:31 PM

>> To: Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX

> Cc: Jessee, lanna L.MIT:EX; Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX; Wempe, Sarah

>> MITEX

>> Subject: FW: Request to Meet: NAFTA Consultation

>> _
>> Could | get same annotated comments on this before the BCWI meetings (just for us). And then some speaking
points.

>

>> Jamie

»>

>> James W. Hammond

>> ADM ISC

>> MITT

>>778-698-8778

>

>> From: Miles Prodan [mailto:MProdan@winebc.com]

»>> Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 1:52 PM

>> To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; 'Josie Tyabji'; Hammond, James MIT:EX
>> C¢: Murirg, Leah MIT:EX; Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX

»> Subject: RE: Request to Meet: NAFTA Consultation

>>

>> FYI, see attached BN we provided in advance to meeting Minister Popham tomorrow.
>> Josie will discuss more NAFTA detail, specifics, etc, at the meeting.
>> Miles

>

S

>>» Miles Prodan | President & CEQ | British Columbia Wine Institute
»>0: 250.762.9744 x101| c: 250.863.9379

> :

>> From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX [mailto:Sarah. Wempe@gov.bc.ca)

>> Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 1:42 M

>> To: 'Jasie Tyabji’ <josie.tyabji@arterracanada.com>

>> Cc: Miles Prodan <MProdan@winebc.com>; Munro, Leah MIT:EX

>> <Leah.Munro@gov.bc.ca>; Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX

»>>» <Chelsie.Luciani@gov.bc.ca>

>> Subject: RE: Request to Meet: NAFTA Consuitation

>>

»> Hi losie

2

>> [ have confirmed 1:00 p.m. in Jamie's calendar, for August 15. Our office is focated on the
s.15 . Please come up the $:15 when you arrive at our
building.

>

>» | wiil send an invite to secure. See you next weeki

s.15
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>>
>> Sarah Wempe | A/Executive Coordinator international Strategy &
>> Competitiveness Division Ministry of Jabs, Trade and Technology
>> Direct: 778-698-8774

>>

»>> Fram: Hammond, lames MIT:EX

>> Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 1:36 PM

>> To: 'fosie Tyabji'; Miles Prodan; Munro, Leah MIT:EX

>>» Ce: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

>> Subject: RE: Request to Meet: NAFTA Cansultation

o

»> Miles

o
* >> Many thanks - meeting with losie should work - as my calendar is not always my own - | will ask Sarah to confirm this
one for the 15th. Happy to da other meetings as well and l.eah can coordinate that. $-13
s.13

»>

>> Jamie

S

>> James W. Hammond

>> Assistant Deputy Minister

>> |nternational Strategy and Competitiveness Ministry of lobs, Trade

>> and Technology

>> 778-698-8778

>

>> From: losie Tyahji [mailtc:josie.tyabji@arterracanada.com]
>> Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2017 1:12 PM

>> To: Miles Prodan; Munre, Leah MIT:EX; Hammond, James MIT:EX
>> Subject: RE: Request to Meet: NAFTA Consultation

>>

>> Tues 15th just to clarify

>>

>

>> Josie Tyahji

>> Senior Director Estates and Industry

>> Arterra Wines Canada

»> josie.tyabji@arterracanada.com

> '

>>

-

>>

>> From: Miles Prodan [mailto:MProdan@winebc.com]
>>» Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 1:10 PM

>> To: Leah.Munro@gov.bc.ca; Hammond, James MIT:EX
>» <James.Hammond@gov.bc.ca>

>> Cc: Josie Tyabji <josie.tyabji@arterracanada.com>

>> Subject: RE: Request to Meet: NAFTA Consuitation

]
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>> Leah:

>> Josie Tyabji, Senior Director Western VQA Estates and Industry, Arterra Canada and BCW{ & CVA director will be in
Victoria Tuesday, Aug 14th to brief AG Ministry officials on NAFTA.

>>She's available to meet with your office at 1:00PM that day, if that would work.

b3 :

>> Miles

e

»>» From: Miles Prodan

>> Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 9:31 PM

=> To: Munro, Leah MIT:EX <mailto:Leah.Munro@gov.bc.ca>

»> Ce: Carr, Michelle SBRT:EX <mailto:Michelle.Carr@gov.bc.ca>;

>» Bissoondatt, Roger LDB:EX <mailto:Roger.Bissoondati@bceldb.com:;

>> mailto:Blaine.Lawson@bcldb.comn; Dan Paszkowski

»>> <mailto:dpaszkowski@canadianvintners.com>

»>> Subject: Re: Request to Meet: NAFTA Consultation

>

>> Apologies for the delayed reply, | will be back at my desk tomorrow and will get back w/ suggested meeting
date/times, including Dan Paszkowski from the Canadian Vintners Association {CVA) with whom the BCWi is
coordinating an’industry response.

>>

>> Recently, CVA staff met with the Global Affairs Canada (GAC) NAFTA wine team to highlight the comparative size of
the US and Canadian wine industries; provide an overview of the Canadian wine sales deficit under NAFTA; define the
exponential growth of US wine sales in Canada over the past 30 years; and review the US wine industry NAFTA position
and CVA response.

>>

>> In addition, the CVA provided an overview with research on US barriers to Canadian wine in the top ten wine.
producing and consuming states across the US, based on extensive legal research on discriminatory measures in the US,
which inhibit Canadian access.

>>

>> Happy to discuss BC provincial support of our efforts & to ensure we are all united in securing the future of the BC
wine industry.

=2

>> Miles Prodan, BCWI

>> 0: 250.762.9744 x 101

>>(: 250.863.9379

>>

>> On Aug 4, 2017, at 4:34 PM, Munro, Leah MIT:EX <mailto:Leah.Munro@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>> Hello Miles,

P '

>> Canada will soon enter into renegotiations with the United States and Mexico on the North American Free Trade
Agreement (NAFTA).

>> )

»> The Trade Policy and Negotiations Branch in the BC Ministry of Jobs, Trade, and Technology is leading the
development of the Province's positions and interests in the NAFTA renegotiation. Due to the pralonged interregnum
period British Columbia recently experienced, we are undertaking consultations on a campressed timeline.

>

>> James Hammond, Assistant Deputy Minister, of International Strategy and Competiveness, in the BC Ministry of Jobs,
Trade, and Technology, would be interested in meeting with you to hear about your experience in the United States and
Mexico, whether you and/or your clients are encountering any barriers (e.g., non-tariff barriers etc.) exporting and
importing goods and services to and from these markets, and any perspectives you and/or your stakeholders may have
on the upcoming NAFTA renegotiations.

>
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>> Would you be available for a meeting next week after Wednesday?
>>

>> Piease don't hesitate to get in touch if you have any questions.
>

>» Thank you,

»>

>> Leah Munro | Office Manager

>> Trade Policy & Negotiations Branch

>> Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

>> Direct: 778-698-8752 *NEW

-

b
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX )
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 4:43 PM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX
Ce: Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX; Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX
Subject: Re: Confidential Cabinet: Cab Ops Request (due DMO 4pm Aug 10}
Pam
_s12 i
[ am fine with itemn. s.13.5.16 He will prepare, but

our Minister may bring it forward, Check with Fazit an how he wants to handle.

Jamie

lames W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

Internationai Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of international Trade
250-952-0367

On Aug

10, 2017, at 4:00 PM, Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX <Sarah.Wempe @gov, bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Pam

Janna has provided input on the s.12 Jamie is tied up in meetings, so has not approved. Let me

know if you have any q's, thanks!

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX; Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX; Wade, Nichola MIT:EX
Cc: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Confidential Cabinet: Cab Ops Request {due DMO 4pm Aug 10)
Please provide input on your items ASAP sorry just saw this,

Jlames W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

international Strategy and Competitiveness

Ministry of International Trade

250-852-0367

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shatzko, Parh J MIT:EX" <Pam.Shatzko ®@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 10, 2017 at 1:28:35 PM PDT

To: "Mingay, Rob JTST:EX" <Rob.Minpay@gov.be.ca>, "Little, Christine SBRT:EX"
<Christine.Little@gov.bc.ca>, "Cocco, Angelo JITST:EX" <Angelo.Cocco@pov.be.caz,
"Hammand, James MIT:EX" <lames.Hammond@gov.be.ca>

Ce: "White, Sunny JTST:EX" <Sunny.White@gov.he.ca>, "Rioux, Luke JTST:EX"

<luke Rioux@gov.be.ca>, "Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX"

<Christine. Albrecht@gov.bec.ca>, "Khaira, Sukie JTST:EX" <Sukie.Khaira@gov.be.caz>,

“Thouli, Sabreena JTST:EX" <Sabreena.Thouli@gov.bc.ca>, "Anderson, Steve MIT:EX"
<Steve. Anderson@pov.be.ca>, "Woodcaock, Kim JITST:EX" <Kim.Woodrock@gov.be.ca>,

1
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"Lansdell, Hayden JITST:EX" <Hayden Lansdell@gov.be.ca>
Subject: Confidential Cabinet: Cab Ops Request {due DMO 4pm Aug 10}

Good afternoon and pardon the rush request from Cabinet Operations.

Can you please review the attached table and using BLUE text provide a response
respective for your items, then email back to me. If there’s anything they have missed —
please add.

Timeline: would be great if | could have this back for 4pm today?

Thank you,

From: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Shatzko, Pam | MIT:EX

Subject: ACTION: Input on JTT - forecast items

Importance: High

Hi Pam,

| have a few questions for upcoming JTT farecast items. I've attached in a document.
know this is short timelines, but is there any way you can reply no later than Friday at
10 AM. | really need to confirm:

1, Correct ministry/ministries

2. Dates and committees okay? We have “parked” some items in December so we

need to know if there are issues around timing.

3. Does the Issue succinctly describe the item—is it for information? For decision?
This is for review by Elizabeth MacMillan and others who are setting upcoming agendas.
Please complete the information for all items up to Sept 28 first.

Call me if you'd like to discuss.

Thank you so much!

Monica

Maonica Gervais

Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

617 Government Street, Suite 049, Victoria, British Columbia

Tei: 250-387-5541 / Cell: 250-415-7064 [ Fax: 250-387-7392

Warning: This emaoil is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any
distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message.
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:33 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX
Subject: RE: MO Admin Support: Aug

Pam is looking elsewhere so we may be off the hook.

James W. Hammand
ADM ISC

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:19 PM

To! Hammond, James MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX
Subject: RE: MO Admin Support: Aug

s.22

Also, t don’t want to say No to MQ caverage, but S-22 cand I'm
covering for all 3 Admin’s here,

From: Hammeond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:14 PM
To: Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX

Cc: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: FW: MO Admin Support: Aug

Robert - any problems S-13
Jamie

Jjames W. Hammond
ADM ISC

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 9:26 AM
To: Hammeond, James MIT:EX
Subject: MO Admin Support: Aug

Hi Jamie, are we able to degloy Leah to the MO starting Monday to assist with accounts payable and document

management (cliffing, tracking and filing) for the period August 14-25? $-22
5.22
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammand, James MIT:EX

Sent:. Friday, August 11, 2017 2:17 PM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Ce: Schollen, Tasha GCPEEX
Subject: RE: Cab subs

Yes pleasa

Tasha —these are drafis of the drafts.. ©

James W. Hammond
ADMISC

MITT

778-698-8778

Fram: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 1:59 PM
Ta: Hammond, James MIT:EX
Subject: FW: Cab subs

{ will send Tasha the draft package, ok?

From: Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 1:58 PM

To: Mihiar, Fazil MIT:EX; jamie.hammond@goy.be.ca
Cc Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Cab subs

Hi Jamie,

Could you kindly share the Cab-Subs with me so | can get my team going on these?
Many thanks, .

Tasha

From: Mihiar, Fazil MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:42 PM

To: jamie.hammond@aov.bc.ca

Cc: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Cab subs

Hi Jamie, Pls sce additional requirement below-as per Fazil.

To summarize the discussion yesterday at Exec, Fazil would like all Subs to have:

s.13

- Sub
- PPT with speaking notes
-Qand A
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- Comms Plan

Pam Shatzko
Director, Operations
Ministry of Jobs, Trade, and Technology

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Shatzko, Pam ] MIT:EX" <Pam Shaizkoi@igov be.ca>
Date: August 11,2017 at 11:59:28 AM PDT

To: "Mihlar, Fazil MIT:EX" <Fazil. Mihlarfigov.be.ca>

Ce: "Tan, Alyson MITEX" <Alyson. TanZigov.he.ca>
Subject: Re: Cab subs

Will do

Pam Shatzko
Director, Operations
Ministry of Jobs, Trade, and Technology

On Aug 11,.2017, at 11:58 AM, Mihlar, Fazil MIT:EX <Fazil.Mihlari@igov,.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Pam: please let the ADMs know that from now on Cab Subs need a high level
comms plan. Sa we have two going in soon and we will need to have the comms
plan for the final submission. Thx. Fazil

Sent from my iPhone
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 5:09 PM

Jo: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Request for Updates for Jamie by end of day

| cannot access the here below. | THINK this is a catalyst update.

Hoping it's ok for me to send on Monday. If not let me know - 522

s.22

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX" <Janna.Jessee@gov.be.cax

Date: August 11, 2017 at 4:11:32 PM PDT

To: "Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX" <Sarah.Wempe@gov.he.ca>, "Munro, Leah MIT:EX"
<leah.Munro@gov.bc.ca>»

Cc: "Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX" <Rgbert.Musgrave @gov.be.ca>

Subject: FW: Request for Updates for Jamie by end of day

Sarah, Robert has approved the trade disputes document updates. The revised document can be found
HERE and is ready for Jamie whenever he wants it.

Thanks, and have a great weekend!

Janpa :

From: Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 3:14 PM

To: Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX

Cc: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Munro, Leah MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Updates for Jamie by end of day

Robert, please review the document HERE. Jamie has asked for it by end of the day. ! can’t recall why, so
yott' [l just have to trust me on this one.

| checked with Regan and 813

5.13 .Small changes have
been made to the wine entry and more substantial changes to the softwood entry.

I'd fove ta revise the document completely ta make it more executive friendty but Il control myself for
now.

Thanks,

Janna

From: Munro, Leah MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 1;39 PM

Ta: MIT 18C Trade Policy & Negotiations; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: Request for Updates for Iamie by end of day tomorrow

Hi Team,

It has been reguested that we update the document HERE for Jamie by end of day tomorrow!
Please get your edits in via the hyperlink above for version control.

5.22 so please DO NOT save edits to your personal drives as this needs to be

accessibie to alll
Sarah, can you get this to Jamie once we have edited it please? ©

1
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Thank-you all!

Leah Munro | Office Manager

Trade Policy & Negotiations Branch
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Direct: 778-698-8752 *NEW
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Order resheived. Shlanks.

On Aug 11, 2017, at 5:24 PM, Hammond, James MIT:EX <James Hammoend @gov.be.ca> wrote:

Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Friday, August 11, 2017 5:30 PM
Hamm'ond,.James MIT:EX

Re: Current dumping cases

Thanks Robert {Sarah this is the fink you couldn’t open — 522

Jamije

James W. Hammond

ADMISC
MITT
778-698-8778

From: Musgrave, Rohert MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 5:11 PM
To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Subject: Current dumping cases
Current trade disputes chart attached.
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Approved.

James W, Hammond
ADOM ISC

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Hammond, James MIT:EX

Monday, August 14, 2017 11:51 AM

Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Carnaghan, Matthew MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX
RE: Meeting Request Coalition of BC Craft Brewers

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 10:12 AM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Cc: Carnaghan, Matthew MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting Request Coalition of BC Craft Brewers

Hi Jamie

TPN put together the aftached Meeting Note for OM Meeting with Jangula and Company Cansulting. Let me know if you
are ok with the attached, and VIl send up.

From: Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 5:29 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Carnaghan, Matthew MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Munro, Leah MIT:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting Request Coalition of BC Craft Brewers

Attached is a BN for DM, who will likely receive a call from Craig Jangula, 8.13

s.13

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 5:25 PM

To: Musgrave, Robert MIT;EX

‘Subject: FW: Meeting Request Coalition of BC Craft Brewers

Hi Robert,

Further {o our chat earlier, here is the e-mail that Alison Wensink, Exec. Admin. Coordinator in my DM's Office, received
fram Craig Jangula, requesting a meeting re the Coalition of BC Craft Brewers. I've recommend that Alison reply to Mr.
Jangula suggesting that he contact your DM’s office.

Thanks,
Grant
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From: Craig Jangula [mailto:craig@jangula.ca)

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 10:53 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting Request Coalition of BC Craft Brewers

Hello agam Alison,

Nice talking to you on the phone.

As per our conversation, [ would like to schedule a meeting with Okenge Yuma Morisho to discuss an inter-
provincial trade 1ssue between Alberta and British Columbia that is negatively impacting our provinces craft

brewers,

I am based in Vancouver but, 1 am going 1o be in Victoria on Thursday September 7th (and possibly September
6th) and was wondering if Mr.. Morisho has some time in his calendar to meet with me.

Enjoy your long weekend,

Craig

Craig Jangula

President, Jangula and Company Consulting

604-817-7817
Craig(@Jangula.ca
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

s
From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 11:59 AM
To: Hammond, James MIT:EX
Cc Andersan, Steve MIT-EX; Luciani, Cheisie MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX
Subject: RE: First Naticns Discussions an NAFTA

Are you ok with me sending out obo vou?

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 11:59 AM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX
Subject: FW: First Naticns Discussions on NAFTA

Sarah
Spoke to Fazil ~ fine to go with the wording below.
Jamie

James W. Hammond
ADM I15C

MITT
778-698-8778

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 11:39 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil MIT:EX

Cc: Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX
Subject: First Nations Discussions on NAFTA

Fazil,

As part of our stakeholder discussions, we are reaching out to the three key First Nations Organizations to get input. {
beitieve it is key that we reach out and seek views and am planning to meet with officials recommended hy MIRR. Could |
guickly discuss the draft e-mail below with you today {perhaps just before or just after the Fll meeting. ! am at Canada

Place all day).
lamie

s.13
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| am writing to advise you that Canada will soon enter into renegotiations with the United States and Mexica on the
North American Free Trade Agreement {NAFTA).

While BC is not a party to the negotiations, the BC Ministry of Jobs, Trade, and Technology is leading the development
of the Province's positions and interests to infiuence where possible, Canada’s position in the NAFTA renegotiation. Due
to the prolanged interregnum period British Columbia recently experienced, we are undertaking engagement on a
compressed timeline.

It was recommended by officials at the Ministry of indigenous Relations and Recongiliation that our tearm meet with you
to hear about your organization’s experience in and/or with the United States and Mexico, and any perspectives your
organization may have on the upcoming NAFTA renegotiations. | personally look forward to the apportunity for this
"discussion at officials level and | know that your leadership will be meeting with all Ministers in early September.

If you would be interested in discussing further, please contact myself or my office {778-698-8774) by Wednesday,
August 16th. Should these timelines not be convenient, we intend to continue to influence the Government of Canada’s
positions throughout the negotiations and would welcome your views at any time.

Please don’t hesitate to get in touch if you have any questions.

James W. Hammeond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Cornpetitiveness
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
778-698-8778
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammend, James MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 2:52 PM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: Fw: NAFTA Consultations

Got this out of office — maybe contact Karen to set up a meeting.
Jamie

James W, Hammand
ADM I5C

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Colin Braker [mailto:chraker@fnas.be.cal
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Subject: Automatic reply: NAFTA Consultations

s.22

If you have an urgent matter during the week of August 7th -11th, please contact Howard
Grant, Executive Director, FNS at hgrant@fns.bc.ca or via phone at 604-926-9903.

If you have an urgent matter during the week of August 14th -18th, please contact Karen
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Wempe, -Sfra'h JTT:EX

" L
From: Hammond, James MIT:EX
Sent: ' Monday, August 14, 2017 2:59 PM
To: Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX
Cc: Jessee, Janna L MIT.EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Munro, Leah MIT:EX
Subject: RE: xooox NAFTA update for MBR Aug 15

Thanks got that — just looking for IN if we/GCPE did one,
" jamie

James W. Hammond
ADM I5C

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:32 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Munro, Leah MIT:EX
Subject: xoocox NAFTA update for MBR Aug 15

Attached is an updated BN for Minister, as requested by Jamie.
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WemEe, Sarah JTT:EX

" TSI
From: Hammond, James MIT-EX
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 3:10 PM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX
Subject: RE: NAFTA KM

Got it — sorry my confusion —1 am wondering if we did a GCPE-style {N for the house or media lines beyond what was
shared in the last hour or so?

lamie

James W. Hammond
ADM ISC

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 3:00 PM

Ta: Hammond, James MIT:EX; Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX

Cc: Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: NAFTA KM

iN attached.

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sentt Monday, August 14, 2017 2:56 PM

To: Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX

Cc: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Schollen, Tasha
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: NAFTA KM

These are fine for now. | can't remember if we have an info note yet? Please let me know.
Alyson ~ please pass on to Fazil. | will have copies for tomorrow’s meeting with the Minister,

lamie

James W. Hammond
ADNM ISC

NUTT

778-698-8778

From: Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 2:52 PM

To: Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Hammond, James MIT:EX

Cc: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Schollen, Tasha
GCPE:EX

Subjeci: RE: NAFTA KM
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NAFTA KMs attached.

From: Anderson, Steve MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 2:41 PM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX _

Cc: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX; Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX; Tan, Alyson
MIT:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: NAFTA KM

Thanks Chelsie. There should be multiple docs with language already

Notice: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or ather use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the

message.

On Aug 14, 2017, at 5:27 PM, Hammond, James MIT:EX <ilames.Hammond@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks. Fazil has asked for this.

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of International Trade
250-952-0367

On Aug 14, 2017, at 1:30 PM, Wempe, Savah MIT:EX <Sarah.Wempe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Chelsie is on this!

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 1:23 PM

To: Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX
Cc: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: NAFTA KM

Could you flip me our general key messages on NAFTA {do we have an IN yet?

Jamie i

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of lobs, Trade and Technology
778-698-8778 :

[{a]
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

Fromi: - Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 5:56 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Extension of Export Navigator Pilot

< - 13
Go ahead please just review - ®

fames W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of Internationai Trade
250-952-0367

On Aug 14, 2017, at 4:54 PM, Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX <Sarah Wempe@pov.bc.ca> wrote:

If you are ok with this, | can send on your behalf tomorrow (kursti's emait below)
Begin forwarded message:

Fraom: "Coburn, David MIT:EX" <David.Coburn®@pov.bc.ca>

Date: August 14, 2017 at 4:45:37 PM PDT

To: "Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX" <Sarah.Wempe@gov.he.ca>

Ce: "Calder, Kursti D MIT:EX" <Kursti.Calder@gov.he.ca>, "Wade, Nichola MIT:EX"
<Nichola.Wade@gov.be.ca>

Subject: RE: Extension of Export Navigator Pilot

Hi Sarah,

Here is the SBBC contact info for George and Sara:

George Hunter, CEQ, george.hunter@smallbusinessbe.ca

Sara Clark, Head of Strategic Praojects, Clark Sara@smallbusinessbe.ca

Thank you!

Bavid Coburn

(250} 889-0451 | David.Coburn@gov.bc.ca

Strategy and Policy Lead | International Strategy and Competitiveness Division

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology | www britishcolumbia.ca | Twitter:
@BCTradelnvest

Confidential Notice: This e-mail {including attachments) is confidential and may also be
privileged, and all rights to privilege are expressly claimed and not waived. Any use,
dissernination, or distribution, cdpyrng or disclosure of this message and any attachments, in
whote or part, by anyane cother than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this message in errof, please notify the sender immediately at the above posted number or e-
mail address. Thank you.

From: Calder, Kursti D MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 10:17 AM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Coburn, David MIT:EX; Wade, Nichola MIT:EX
Subject: Exertion of Export Navigator Pilot

Hi Sarah,

Page 42 of 176 JTT-2018-8092

[{s]



Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

. e
From: Hammond, James MIT:EX
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 6:10 PM
To: Wernpe, Sarah MIT:EX
Subject: Re: Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto - September 2017 // Réunion annuelle FPT - Toronto
- Septembre 2017 :

Really not sure - Kursti or someone from Christine Little's shop..

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of International Trade
250-952-0367

On Aug 14, 2017, at 6:07 PM, Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX <Sarah. Wempe @gov.be.ca> wrate:

Sarry to clog your inbox {| see you are flying through), but who could be petential other staff forthe
hotel transfer {i can always cancel)?

On. Aug 14, 2017, at 5:05 PM, Hammond, James MIT:EX <lames.Hammond@gov.be.ca» wrote:

Plan that | will go. it may change, butl spoke to Fazil about this. We may send another.
Jamie

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

international Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of international Trade
250-952-0367

On Aug 14, 2017, at 4:04 PM, Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX <Sarah.Wempe @gov.bc,ca> wrote:

Jamie, I'm not aware of anyone from isc attending this fpt on foreign
direct investment. Let me know if someone should go, and 'l take
loyce's offer up on the hotel reservation.

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Yap, Joyce MIT:EX" <loyee. Yap@gov. be.cax
Date: August 14, 2017 at 3:41:52 PM POT

To: "Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX"
<Sarah.Wempe@gov.b¢.ca>

Subject: FW: Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto -
September 2017 // Réunion annuelle FPT - Toronto -
Septembre 2017

Hi Sarah,
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f currently have two hotel room reservations held
under Brian and Clark’s name for this meeting.

Are any of your staff planning to attend? Not sure if the
haotel still have rooms left. If you need me to transfer
my room reservations to your staff names, piease jet
me know soon. Otherwise, | have the hotel cancel my
reservations as both Brian and Leslie will not be
attending.

Thanks.

loyce

From: Yelovatz, Maureen MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 3:57 PM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto -
September 2017 // Réunion annuelle FPT - Toronto -
Septembre 2017

importance: High

Hi: Just following up. is just Leslie going at this point? |
recall that you had booked two rooms.

M

Maureen Yelovatz

Director, International Missions and Carporate Evenis
Branch

international Business Development Division

- Ministry of Jobis, Trade and Technology

Telephone: 250-952-6024
Cellular, 250-812-2499
E-Maik: M'aureen.YeIovatz@Eov‘bcfca

From: Christine.Laberge@international.gc.ca
[mailtae:Christine.Laherge @international.ge.ca)

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 1:33 PM

Subject: RE: Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto - September
2017 // Réunion annuelie FPT - Taronto - Septembre
2017

Importance: High

Dear colleagues,

just a reminder, the room rate for the hotel will oniy be
available until August 11th.

Also, if you have not aiready done so, please confirm
who from organization will be attending the FPT
meeting ASAP.

Please direct your emaif to :
kimberly.rouleau@international.ge.ca

Chers collégues,

Mous aimerions vous rappeler gue le prix de groupe
pour votre chambre d’hdtel ne sera disponible
seuiement jusqu’au 31 aoit,

Aussi, si ce n'est pas déja fait, svp confirmer avec nous
qui de votre organisation participera a |a rencontre FPT
ie plus tot possible.
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SVP, envoyer votre courriel 8

kimberly roteau@international.gc.ca

Christine Laberge

Directrice par interim | Acting Director
Direction, Services aux investisseurs | Investors
Services Division

ch ristine.Igberge@international.gc.ca

Tel. | Tel.*343-203-4141

De : Esmonde-White, Hilary -BIS

Envoyé : mardi 4 juillet 2017 13:43

A :'Alexander Conradi’; 'Alexandrea Malakoe'; 'Benoit
Descéteaux'; 'Brad Mix’; ‘Carot Ann Harding'; 'Carol
Sharpe'; 'chandra mark’; ‘Clare Barnett’; I'Craig Chupka ';
‘Craig Windrim'; 'David Thomas'; 'Dwayne Dreger';
"Eddie Rideout'; 'Eric Doiron'; 'Jean Paul Robichau';
'John Ludavice'; 'Kelly Day'; 'Kristi Swihart'; 'Leslie
Teramoto'; ‘'Lisette Seyer’; 'Lorrie. McGowan'; 'Maureen
Yelovat'; 'Meianie Bidzinski'; '"Monica Arab'; 'Nicolas
Fresne'; 'Pam Bristol'; ‘Sean Hogan'; 'Theresa
Wittstock'; "Wes Sawatzky'; 'john.morin@canada.ca’;
'jill.stewart@canada.ca'; 'sonia.lebris@canada.ca';
‘fadi.haddad2 @canada.ca';
'matt.deutscher@canada.ca’;

'daryell. ngwlan@canada.ca'; 'bifl.grandy@canada ca’;
'michelie.macdonald@®canada.ca';
'manik.duggar@cannor.ge.ca'; ‘atan.kinnie@canada.ca’;
'Iouis.jaillet@canada.ca’; 'jJane.karhi@canada.ca"

Cc : Béchamp, Nathalie -BID; Esmonde-White, Hilary -
BIS; Dubien, Deric -BIP; Laberge, Christine -BIS; Sagaf,
Tawil -BIP; Winter, Monigue -BID; Vien, Sandy -BIS;
Gardner, Sarah -BIP; Rouleau, Kimberly -BIS;
'Kalinowski, Suzan (FDQO)'; *Monica Arab";
'Craig.Vinet@®@canada.ca'; "Lee, Patti-Sue
(ACOA/APECA}"; Alexandrea Malakoe; 'Howell, Fraser';
"Wheatley, Sue MIT:EX'; 'mark.burbidge@canada.ca’
Objet : Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto - September
2017 /{ R&union annuelle FPT - Toronto - Septembre
2017

Sent on behalf of Nathalie Béchamp / Envoyé de la part
de Nathalie Béchamp

La version francaise suit en seconde partie du message

Dear Colleagues,

It is now time to start planning our annual FPT Director
Generals meeting on Foreign Direct Investment
Attraction and | am pleased to canfirm that our
colleagues from QOntario have offered to host us. The
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meeting will take place in Toronto at the Ontario
Investrnent and Trade Centre on September 19, 2017.

Please confirm your presence by sending your name,
title and coordinates to Kimberly Rouleau
{kimberly.rouleau@international.gc.ca) by Thursday,
August 4, 2017, along with your suggestions for agenda
items. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please
inform us whether a replacement will be sent an your
behalf,

To assistyou in locating a hotel room, a block of rooms
have been set aside for one night (September 18} at

the Holiday inn {Lombard street}. These rooms will only

be available {$175) untd August 11th, the rate will not
he available after that date. We suggest that you
reserve g room ASAP as September is.a very busy
month in Toranto and hotels rooms are limited,

To reserve a roam, please contact .22

s 22 at this email address:
.22 @whg.com. Ask to book under the Global

Affairs Canada Group for Sept. 18-19, 2017.

In the coming weeks, we will provide you with a draft
agenda.

Thank you for your cooperation and we look forward to
seeing everyone again in Toranto in September.

Please note that the Consider Canada City Alliance
(CCCA} will also be holding its annual meeting in

Toronto at the same building on September 18 and 19.

Sincerely,

TR e A eI S MU LA RSB 1L A L 1Y AT TR L by Lt AR M A

Chers/chéres collegues,

!l est temps a nouveau de commencer a planifier notre
réunion annuelle FPT des directeurs généraux en
attraction de l'investissement direct étranger et je suis
heureuse de confirmer gue nos collégues de I'Ontario
ant offert de nous recevoir. La rencontre des DGs aura
danc lieu a Toronto au Centre gntarien des
investissements ef du commerce le 19 septembre
2017.

Veuitlez, svp, nous confirmer votre présence en
envoyant votre nom, titre et coordonnées a Kimberly
Rouleau {(kimberly.rouleau@intecnational.ge.ca) d'ici le
4 aodt 2017 ainsi que vos suggestions quant aux points
que vous aimeriez voir inscrits a Fordre du jour. il

4
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vous est impossible d’assister a la rencentre, veuiliez,
svp, nous informer si quelqu’un ira 3 vatre place.

Afin de vous aider & trouver une chambre d’hatel, nous
avons réservé des chambres pour une nuit (le 18
septembre) au Holiday tnn (rue Llombard). Les
chambres (175 3) seront disponibles jusgu’au 11 aolt
seulement. Le tarif préférentiel ne sera plus disponible
aprés cette date. Nous vous suggérons de réserver une
chambre dés que possible car fe mois de septembre est
trés occupé a Toronto ce gui pourrait réduire les
disponibilités.

Pour réserver une chambre, svp contacter, $-22

s22 _ & adresse courrie!
suivante:s.22 Bwhg.cam. Veuillez faire votre
réservation de chambre en indiguant que vous faites
partie du groupe Global Affairs Canada pour les 18-19
septembre 2017.

Au cours des prochaines semaines, nous vous ferons
parvenir un ordre du jour provisoire.

Nous vous remercions de votre coopération et nous
nous réjouissans a I'idée de tous vous revoir a Toronto
en septembre.

Prenez note que Canada-en-téte (CCCA) tiendra aussi sa
réunion annuelle a Toronto dans la méme édifice les 18
et 19 septembre.

Cordialement,

Nathzlie Béchamp

Directrice générale par intérim / A/Director General
Innovation et Investissement / innovation and
Investment

Aftaires mondiales Canada / Global Affairs Canada
111 Promenade Sussex Drive

Ottawa, ON

K1A OG2

T:343-203-4113

www. tradecommissioner.ge.ca
www.deleguecommercial.gc‘ca
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammoaond, Jameas MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 7:30 AM
To; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: Small business bc

Can you find the ¢-nail from David and go ahead and send that one out many thanks.
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Cab Sub

Yes

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of International Trade
250-952-0367

On Aug 15, 2017, at 9:06 AM, Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX <Sarah. Wempefiwov be ca> wrote:

Trade Policy has put the entire package into 1 pdf attached. Ok to go? (I will cc everyone when
send to Pam)

From: Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 9:04 AM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Jessee, Janna L. MIT:EX
Subject: Cab Sub

Hi Sarah,
Pleasc find the Cab Sub attached.

We combined two PDFs with slightly different formatting so the page numbers at the bottom are
slightly different font. We will fix this for tomorrow’s version.

Regards,
Chelsie
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

Fraom: Hammond, James MIT;EX

Sent; Tuesday, August 15, 2017 10:30 AM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Submission one-pager

Yes OK

James W, Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of International Trade
2509520367

On Aug 15, 2017, at 8:41 AM, Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX <Sarah,Wempe @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Jamie, attached is theS-12 1-page summary sheet. If you are okay with this, 1 will send up the entire
package to DMQ. Thanks.

From: Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX .

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 7:15 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Ce: Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Submission one-pager

Sarah, Steve has approved this cab sub summary,

Janna

Begin farwarded message:

From: "lessee, Janna L MIT:EX" <lanna.essee@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 14, 2017 at 7:09:32 PM PDT :

To: "Anderson, Steve MIT:EX" <Steve.Anderson@pov.be.ca>

Ce: "Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX" <Robert.Musgrave@gov.bc.ca®, "Luciani, Chelsie
MIT:EX" <Chelsie. Luciani@gov.bc.ca> '

Subject: RE: Submission ane-pager

Well, that's much easier! Attached revised version.
bassume it's good to go for tomorrow then?
Janna

From: Anderson, Steve MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 7:01 PM

Tos: Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX

Cc: Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX; Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX
Subject: Re: Submission one-pager

Cabinet Decision Summary Sheet

Ministry: Jobs, Trade and Technology
Date: 14/08/2017
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s.12,5.13,5.16

Contact: Fazil Mihlar, Deputy Minister
{250 952-0242 Honourable Bruce Ralston

Date Signed

Confidentia! Advice to CabinetPage | 1

Notice: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom
itis addressed. It may contain information that is privilegad or confidential. Any
distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this in error, please.telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message.

On Aug 14, 2017, at 9:48 PM, Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX <Janna.jessee@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Robert and Steve,

Please find attached the draft one-pager to support the cab sub. I've
also attached the latest version of the sub for your reference.

I'lt make any changes tonight from home — | will have my laptop.
Chelsie — once we get approval from Robert/Steve, can you heip out
tomorrow morning by getting them into a single document as
requested by Steve (i.e., cab sub + alt-attachments)?

Thanks,

ianna Jessee

Senior Manager, Trade Policy and Negotiations

Ministry of international Trade

3" Floor, 1803 Douglas Straet, Victoria, BC, Canada, VBT 5¢3
Tel: 250-507-7382
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 2:53 PM

To: Hammand, James MIT:EX; Mingay, Rob JTST:EX

Cc: White, Sunny JTST:EX; Luciani, Cheisie MIT:EX; Munro, Leah MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve
MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Labour mability and Nafta.

Rab, I've invited you to both meetings. Thanks.

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 2:50 PM

Ta: Mingay, Rob JTST:EX

Cec: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; White, Sunny JTST:EX; Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX; Munro, Lezh MIT:EX: Anderson, Steve
MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Labour mobility and Nafta.

Yes of course. Sarah - please ensure Rob Mingay is invited to the USW and BC Fed of Labour meetings.
Tamie

James W. Hammond

-Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness

Ministry of International Trade
250-952-0367

On Aug 15,2017, at 2:14 PM, Mingay, Rob JITST:EX <Rob.Mingay@gov be.ca> wrote:

When you talk to BC Fed and BC Building Trades can we join?

Sent from my iPhone
Rob Mingay Cell: $-17
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, fames MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 4:50 PM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: Re: TOMORROW 915am CC

Ck

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of International Trade
250-852-0367

On Aug 15, 2017, at 4:26 PM, Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX <Sarah. Wempe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Never mind! Susan {from €OFI) has to cancel now, so this is off! Leah will try for Monday instead,

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 4:24 PM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: Re: TOMORROW 915am CC
Could Janna just come in 10 mins early?
Jamie

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of International Trade
250-952-0367

On Aug 15, 2017, at 4:12 PM, Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX <Sarah.Wempe@gov.bc.ca> wrote!

Sorry Jamie, t just set up a NAFTA conference cali tomorrow at 9:15am with the BC
Cauncil of Forest Industries. | will work with Janna in the a.m. in case you want a quick
pre-meeting.

From: Munro, Leah MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 3:56 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX

Cc: Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX

Subject: TOMORROW 915am CC

Importance: High

Hi Sarah,

I just got canfirmation from Anne Ho, Susan Yurkovich’s {COFI) assistant that she can
make a CC regarding the NAFTA Consults.

Could you please send aut an invite for this please? It will need to include: Jason Fisher,
Jennifer Burleigh, Janna and Susan.
Susan’s and Anna Ho's emails are attached @
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Janna, would you be briefing Jamie?

You're the best!

Leah Munro | Office Manager

Trade Policy & Negotiatians Brarich
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Direct: 778-698-8752 *NEW
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, James MIT-EX

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 11:28 AM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX; Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX
 Subject: RES. 12 ¢s

We are OK for the 31" - just means Steve won't be available outside the room, but that is OK.

Jlamie

James W. Hammond
ADM ISC

MJTT

778-698-8778

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX; Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX
Cc: Hammond. James MIT:EX

Subject:S-12  ¢s

Pam has informed me that Cab Ops is asking if > 12513

Are there any concerns?
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From; Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 9.08 AM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - Estimates - Debate Binder - Early Draft Table of Contents - For

Executive Review - and request for divisional contact names

i asked Nichola for a name for the primary contact. | would put you as the alternate.

James W. Hammond
ADM (5C

MITT
778-698-8778

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:46 PM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - Estimates - Debate Binder - EFarly Draft Table of Contents - For Executive Review - and
request for divisional contact names

Which 2 people should we put down for our ADMO? (Hehe) { don’t mind being a contact — although | won't have
answers, | will know who to go to. Unless you prefer to put the 3 ED's down for direct responses to q’s.

From: Leduc, Danine CSCD:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:07 PM

To: Ritchie, CJ JTST:EX; Mingay, Rab JTST:EX; Hammond, James MIT:EX; Lansdell, Hayden JTST:EX; Little, Christine
SBRT:EX; Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Cc: White, Sunny ITST:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Campbell, Tracy CSCD:EX; Hay, Lorna CSCD:EX; Albrecht, Christine
SBRT:EX; Thouli, Sabreena JTST:EX; Delaney, Catherine A MIT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX; Tan,
Alyson MIT:EX; Woedcock, Kim JTST:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTST:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW - Estimates - Debate Binder - Early Draft Table of Contents - For Executive Review - and request
for divisional contact names '

Good Afternoon,

We will be asking programsto update their Estimates notes in the Debate Binder for the upcoming pracess - in advance
of sending instructions and timelinas to programs, we request ADMs review the Table of Contents which cantains some
items carried over from the Spring preparation. The Table of Cantents is located on the new JTT Estimates Sharepoint -
site here. A copy is also attached.

We need one thing from you by & am tomorrow:
1. Name of your divisional contacts for Estimates process — typically it is one or two people in your ADMO or key
program lead who is able to respond to questions and convey information and updates to you during the
drafting and review process. Please send your divisional contact names to me.

Please review the current early draft Tabie of Contents to better refiect your division’s programs and Estimates
priorities — please make your edits in the Sharepoint site, so all the Executive team will be able to view them.

Given the timelines, we will update the Table of Contents on the Estimates Debate Sharepoint site with your feedback
as it is received; we will be sending out instructions and timelines today. We expect the Table of Contents will continue

1
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to be updated until 9am on Monday August 28" — foltowing which the table of contents will be locked for preparation of

the first draft Minister's Binder.

A more detailed instruction/timeline emait will be sent later this afternoon.
Thank you,
Panine

Executive Directar,

Corporate Planning & Priorities Branch
New Telephone: 778-698-3563

Serving:

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing,
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology,
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture,
Ministry of Labour.
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Wemee, Sarah JIT:EX

From: ' Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 9:54 AM

To: Wade, Nichola MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Nankivell, Nathan CSCD:EX; Wempe,
Sarah MIT:EX; Nagy-Surdu, Melinda MIT:EX; Brown, Matthew J MIT:EX

Subject: Fwd: JTT - Estimates Debate Binder - Materials Preparation - Important deadlines within

For I15C

Please work on these and let me know when a note is complete (and won't need changing prior to the deadline} so | can
review and sign off. Melinda wilf coordinate all of this for us, so please ensure she is cc'd. Thanks Melinda.

Nathan - | think we need something on WOF and on VCCI.

Nichola - just need to agree with IBD where HQV goes. The strategies for markets should be incorporated with Brian's
notes. | think we should also think about LNG Buy BC.

Jlamie

James'W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of International Trade
250-952-0367

Begin forwarded message:

Fror: "Leduc, Danine CSCD:EX" <Danine.leduc@gov.be.ca>

Date: August 18, 2017 at 9:40:54 AM PDT

To: "Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX" <Christine. Albrecht@gov bc.ca>, "Dixon, Alanna JTST:EX"

<Alanna Dixon@gov.be.ca>, "Goodwin, Greg ITST:EX" <Grep.Goodwin@gav.be.ca>, "White, Sunny
JTST:EX" <Sunny. White @gov.be.ca>, "Purdy, Sheila JTST:EX" <Sheila.Purdy@gov.be.ca>, "Yap, Joyce
MIT:EX" <Joyce Yap@gov.bc.ca>, "Delaney, Catherine A MIT:EX" <Catherine. Delaney@gov.bc.ca>,
“Yang-Mason, Gloria MIT:EX" <Gloria.Yang-Mason@gov.be.ca>, "Nagy-Surdu, Melinda MIT:EX"
<Melinda.NagySurdu@goy.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wood, Martha CSCD:EX" <Martha. Wood@gov.bc.ca>, "Gabitous, Jasan CSCD:EX"
<jason.Gabitous@gqv.be.ca>, "Bains, Jasmine CSCD:EX" <fasmine.1.Bains@pov.be.ca>, "Rioux, Luke
JTST:EX" <Luke.Rioux@gov.b¢.ca>, "Mingay, Rob JITST:EX" <Rob.Mingay@gov.bc.ca>, "Ritchie, C)
ITST:EX" <Cl.Ritchie@gov.be.ca>, "Campbell, Tracy CSCD:EX" <Tracy.Campbeli@gov.be.ca>, "Hay, Lorna
CSCD:EX" <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>, "Mortimer, David JTST:EX" <David.Martimer@gov.bc.ca>, "Shatzko,
Pam J MIT:EX" <Pam Shatzko @gov.bc.ca», "Critchley, Carla JTST:EX" <Carla.Critchley@gov.bc.ca>,
"Lansdell, Hayden JTST:EX" <Hayden.Lansdell@gov.bc.ca>, "Hammond, James MIT:EX"
<James.Hammond@pav.be.ca>, “Little, Christine SBRT:EX" <Christine Little@gov.be.ca>, "Bertrand,
Francols SBRT:EX" <Francois.Bertrand@gov.bc.ca>, "Krieger, Brian MIT;EX" <Brian.Krieger@gov.bc.ca>,
"Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX" <Sarah.Wempe @gov.bc.ca>, “Lambert, Genevieve JTST:EX"
<Genevieve.lambert@pov.be.ca>, "Wade, Nichola MIT:EX" <Nichola.Wade@gov.be.ca>, "Hourston,
Sveah JTST:EX" <Sveah.Hourston@govy be.ca>, "Tan, Alyson MIT:EX" <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>,
"Woodcock, Kim JTST:EX" <Kim.Woodcock@gov.be.ca>, "Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX™
<Tasha.Schollen@gov.bc.ca>, "Li, Jessica P GCPE:EX" <Jessica.P.Li@gov.be.ca>

Subject: ITT - Estimates Debate Binder - Materials Preparation - Important deadlines within

1 I
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Hi all;

it is time for Estimates Debate Materials preparation. Here is an overview of the initial timelines and
deliverables for this year's Estimates Debate process. We have updated the draft estimates notes that
were prepared in the Spring, to reflect recent organizationai changes. An updated Table of Contents
along with the draft notes can be found on'the new JTT Estimates Debate Binder SharePoint site here.
(The Table of Contents is changing regularly as items are updated, please keep an eye on your division’s
notes listing for accuracy/completeness).

To avoid version control issues: it is critical that everyone involved in the materials preparation process
work in the ITT Estimates Debate Binder SharePoint site here utilizing track changes for existing notes.
If you are uploading a new note for the first time, please make alf future edits to that note in the
Sharepoint site. As timelines are tight, there will be multiple, concurrent review processes underway
(Finance, GCPE, DMO and aur team’s editing (including for compliance with Indigenous Peoples
guidelines, etc) in orderto deliver a binder to the Minister for August 31. If programs continue to re-
upload revisions from their LAN, rather than working in the SP site, all the previous reviews/edits made
by others will not be reflected in'the most current note.

We are happy to assist your team members with their Estimates Materials preparation - Estimates
notes are more factual and program-based than other types of Ministerial briefing notes — they describe.
what the program is/does, and the program results achieved with the funds allocated. Please feel free
1o contact us with q'uestions or for support.

Timelines istlmates Notes Activities

August 18 o Programs are requested to begln draftlng/rewsmg Estimates
(9:30am) _Note content in the Sharepaint site

o NEW: ADMs are asked to approve divisional notes as the notes
are completed as follows:
ADMO or Divisional contact uploads ADM approved note and
wilt be prompted to write a “check in comment” — please type
ADM Approval of “Yus Minister” as the check i comment—this means MSD staff:
Divisional Notes can pravide this ADM-approved note to DMO for Minister's
review right away.
No coritent will move to minister without this note.
This process change is to address the Minister’s request to
_ receive the notes as they are completed.
i Final Content Deadline:{ ¢  Program staff complete all rev_iéions/edits to Estimates note

Monday, August 28 content, and ADM approval is complete for each draft note

{9 am — hard date) MSD will prepare the draft binder for DM

August 29 ¢ DM review of final ADM-approved draft content

August 31 | ‘o Draft estimates binder for the Minister
Feel free to contact Martha Waod or Jason Gabitous (or me} with any process or SharePoint questions.
Thankyou,
Danine

Executive Director,

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

I
|
|
|
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent; Friday, August 18, 2017 10:23 AM

To: Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Harnmond, James MIT:EX

Ce: Luciani, Chelsie MIT-EX; Munro, Leah MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Cabinet Sub

Attachments: JTT Cover.dock; Cabinet Decision Summary Sheet.dot; Request for Decision Aug
18.docx; $.12

_ _ - . . Attachment 3 - Cansultations v2.docx;

Attachment4 g 12 Cab Aug 4 no speaking
notes.pptx; Speaking notes Aug 18.docx s.12 docx

Attached is what Jamie is walking over to DM now.

From: Anderson, Steve MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 4:14 AM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Cc: Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Munro, Leah MIT:EX
Subject: Re: Cabinet Sub

Jamie

May [ please get emailed a copy of whatever is being walked into Fazil, so we are all on the same page? Thanks
Notice: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by
anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender

immediately and delete the message.

On Aug 17, 2017, at 10:22 PM, Hammond, James MIT:EX <James. Hammondiipov. be.ca> wrote:

Pam

You have the full package now, but as I mentioned, it ish't absolutely the final. We will do
another version based on today's inputs and send it to you early tomorrow: This will not/will not
be the final. As discussed with Fazil and as I mentioned at the exec, we will still get inputs over
the weekend (from Steve at the negotiations and from the 4 more stakeholder discussions on
Monday). That should only affect the stakeholder annex and Minister's speaking points. All the
rest is complete. We will then be able to go final before the meeting with the Minister. If he is
happy and signs, that copy can go forward or if there are changes, we will fix them immediately
before resending the package.

We will send you a copy prior, but I am also walking in a printed copy for Fazil at 11:00
tomorrow.

Jamie

James W. Hammond
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Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of Intcrnational Trade
250-952-0367

On Aug 17,2017, at 6:06 PM, Shatzko, Pam ] MIT:EX <Pam.Shatzka(@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Hi Jamie - Fazil is wanting to see the final Sub (a complete package) tomorrow
when he is back from DMC. I expect he'll be back at 10:15.

He is aware the item has been moved to 12
timelines,

but wants to stick with the

Pam Shatzko
Director, Operations
Ministry of Jobs, Trade, and Technology
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: : Friday, August 18, 2017 3:50 PM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Ce: Wade, Nichola MIT:EX

Subject: RE: GVBOT funding stipulation

Nichola — could | get a copy of the signed agreement just to refresh it in my mind.

lamie

lames W. Hammond
ADM 15C

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Wempe; Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 3:37 PM
To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Cc: Wade, Nichola MIT:EX

Subject: RE: GVBOT funding stipulation

Sorry, no. | saved the attached as the Final and figured this was good.

<< Message: GVBOT funding stipulation >>
Want me tao re-print, have you sign, and t'll send out?

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 3:24 PM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Wade, Nichola MIT:EX

Subject: FW: GVBOT funding stipulation

Can you check - did we mail a signed copy?
Jlamie

James W, Hammond
ADM I5C

MITT

778-698-8778

-----0Original Message——-
From: lain Black {mailto:iblack@boardoftrade .com]
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 3:19 PM
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To: Hammond, lames MIT:EX
Subject: RE: GVBOT funding stipulation

Hi, Jamie,

s.22

Just reviewing my files, and | note that the original of this didn't seem to arrive 5.22

check to see if it was mailed, or not?

.. could you please

Thanks in advance - ib,

lain J.S. Black, ICD.D

President and CEQ

Greater Vancouver Board of Trade
t. 604-640-5455 f. 604-681-0437
boardoftrade.com

Greater Vancouver Board of Trade | Suite 400, 999 Canada Place | Vancouver | BC | V&C 3E1 | Canada To unsubscribe
email unsubscribe@boardoftrade.com with subject of "Unsubscribe Request - Email from lain J.S. Black"

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX [mailto:James.Hammond @gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Hine-30-17 10:45 AM

To: lain Black <iblack@boardoftrade.com>

Cc: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX <Sarah. Wempe@gov.bc.ca>; Austin Nairn <anairn@boardoftrade.com>
Subject: GVBOT funding stipulation

lain
Here is your copy of the signed funding letter that was agreed last week. All the best and s:22

Jamie
[cid:B98C8099-65A3-4DD9Y-8BFC-71E8594C5752]
James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister
International Strategy and Competitiveness Ministry of International Trade 250-952-0367<tel:250-952-0367>
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:33 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: FW: BC Chamber Lunch with Minister Champagne {Minister of International Trade) -
Monday August 28th

Sarah

Can you book me in for this ane please.
Jamie

lames W. Hammond
ADM I5C

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Val Litwin [mailte:vlitwin@bechamber.org]

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:32 PM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Subject: BC Chamber Lunch with Minister Champagne (Minister of International Trade) - Monday August 28th

Hi Jamie,

I just wanted to put this on your radar - see below, but we are hosting a lunch with Federal Minister Champagne next
Monday.

Link to register:
htips://events.r20.constantcontact.com/register/eventReg?oeidk=a07eechuBjc4Re2 7§6048& oseq=Rc=R&ch=

Best, Val

Val Litwin
President & CEO
BC Chamber of Comunerce | Know what's on BC’s mind

Copyright
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

s.12,5.13

lamie

James W. Hammond
ADM ISC

MITT
778-698-8778

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Hammond, James MIT:EX
Monday, August 21, 2017 3:36 PM

Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX; Kolisnyk, Benjamin MIT:EX; Jessee, Janna

L. MIT:EX
RE: .12

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:05 PM

To: Luciani, Chelsie MIT:EX; Kolisnyk, Benjamin MIT:EX; Jessee, Janna L MIT:EX
Cc: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Subject: s.12

If you all ok with this, | will send to Pam (draft has been removed from all the attachments).

Hi Pam

Please see attached contents for the

s.12

Summary of Attachments:
.12

s.12
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

TR
From: _ Hammond, James MIT:EX
Sent: Monday, Augtst 21, 2017 3:58 PM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX
Subject: LNG Buy BC

Please book a time with Nichola, Robert D and Craig W to go over the briefing note an the LNG Buy BC tool with me.
Jamie

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

Internationat Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
778-698-8778
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 4:56 PM

To: _ Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX; Munro, Leah MIT:EX;
Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX '

Subject: RE: Invitation - August 23 (11:00): Deputy Ministers Canference Call on Trade Issues

Steve - no worries —you and | will see Fazil prior.

Jamie

James W, Hammond

ADM ISC

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Anderson, Steve MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 4:23 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Shatzko, Pam ] MIT:EX; Hammond, James MIT:EX; Munro, Leah
MIT:EX; Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX _

Subject: Re: Invitation - August 23 {11:00): Deputy Ministers Conference Call on Trade Issues

They mentioned a possible call in DC but no date, that | am aware of. If possible can 1 give a Fazil and Jamie a verbal. |
have been updating lamie almost daily.

Notice: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
infarmation that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or 2-mail the sender immediately and delete the
message.

On Aug 21, 2017, at 11:18 AM, Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX <Sarah, Wemge@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is the first I've heard of this. I've copied Robert/Steve in TPN. Will you need a note in advance?

From: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 11:15 AM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation - August 23 (11:00): Deputy Ministers Conference Call on Trade Issues
Hi Sarah -

I missed this on Friday night. Was your office aware of this cail?

Shirley

From: Timothy.Sargent@international.gc.ca [maiito: Timathy, Sargent@international.qc.cal

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 1:55 PM

To: ‘Jason.Krips@gov.ab.ca'; 'fazil. mihlar@gov.be.ca’; 'stephen Jund@onbcanada,ca';

‘Bilt.Levesque@gnb.ca'; ‘PatriciaAHearn@qov.nl.ca'; "Tedlomond@gov.nl.ca’;

‘kelliann.dean@navascotia.ca'; lbroten@nshi.ca’; 'tom jensen@qov.nt.ca’; 'COACy@GOV.NU.CA'";

‘giles.gherson@ontario,ca’; 'Shirley.Phillips@ontario.ca’; 'dkeedwell@gov.pe.ca’;

"locelin. dumas@economie.qouv.qce.ca’; 'kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca’; laurie.pushor@igoy.sk.ca';

‘fustin.ferbey@qov.yk.ca'; Dave.Dysonégov.mb.ca; Dave . Dyson@leq.gov.mb.ca

Cc: Jnghua.Pelland@international.ge.ca; Bruno.Hamel@international.gc.ca; Marie- ;
1 i

|
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Josee. Langlols@international.gc.ca; Michael.Danagher®international.dc.ca;
Pauf.Norila@international.gc.ca; Shendra.Melia@international.gc.ca; Erin. Hunt@international.qc.ca
Steve Verheul@international.gc.ca; Roxanne Kyle@internaticnai.gc.ca;
Margaux.McDonald@international.ge.ca; 'Lisa. Thoroski@gov.ab.ca'; 'Dodi.Zuczek@aoy.ab.ca's

‘Shirley. Kwan@gaov.he.ca'; Cecile.Cousineau@international.ac.ca: ‘shannon.aerbrandt@leg.qgov.mb.ca’;
'Manon.BertinCouillard@onbeanada.ca’; 'ginette. delfrate@anb.ca’; *bhailey@qgay.ni.ca’s
‘CarlaJoy@gov.nl.ca’; 'Laura.bellefontaine@novascotia.ca’; 'fmarshali@nshi.ca';
‘ynn_brookson@gov.nt.ca’; 'elaine.booth@ontario.ca'; *jean.abou-saab@ontario.ca'; "tmkelly@gov.pe.ca';
‘france.perreault@ecanomie.qouv.qe.ca’; "marie-claude, lajoie@economie.gouv.ge.ca's '
'karen.mazurak@gov.sk.ca'; 'scott.weaver@aqov.sk.ca'; ‘michelle kiein@goy,sk.ca';
‘fudith.voswinkei@gov.yk.ca'; DMGET®@leq.qov.mb.ca

Subject: Invitation - August 23 (11:00): Deputy Ministers Conference Call an Trade Issues / Invitation -
le 23 aolt (11h00): Appel conférence des sous-ministres sur les questions commerciales

Dear colleagues,

We would like to hold a Federal-Provincial-Territorial conference call on Tuesday, August 23 at 11:00 on
NAFTA. The call would include an update on recent developments and a Q&A session.

If you cannot participate, please feel free to designate your replacement and their coordinates by
replying to loshua Pelland {343-203-2093} - copied on this message.

Thank you for your coliaboration and | look forward to our discussion.

Best regards,

Tim Sargent, Deputy Minister for International Trade

Global Affairs Canada

Chers collégues,

Nous aimerions tenir un appel-conférence fédéral-provincial-territorial le mardi 23 aoiit 2 11h00
concernant IYALENA. L’appel inclurait une mise & jour suivi d’une période de questions.

Sivous rie pouviez y participer, je vous invite & désigner votre remplacant, ainsi que ses coerdonnées en
répondant a Joshua Pelland (343-203-2093) — copié sur ce message.

Je vous remercie de votre coliaboration et au plaisir de rencuer avec vous lors de cette discussion.
Cordialement,

Tim Sargent, Sous-ministre du Commerce international

Affaires mondiales Canada
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yes of course.

Hammond, James MIT:EX

Tuesday, August 22, 2017 10:33 AM
‘lennifer Fox'; Wempe, Sarah MIT:FX

RE: Quick chat RE: NASCO Reunion 2017

Sarah can you set something up please.

Jamie

James W. Hammond
ADM ISC

MUTT

778-698-8778

From: Jennifer Fox [mailto:jennifer@nasconetwork.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 9:43 AM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Subject: Quick chat RE: NASCO Reunion 2017

Hi lamie,

Just wondering if you maybe had some time Wed/Thurs for a quick chat with me about the upcoming NASCO reunien?

Thanks in advance, Jennifer

Jennifer Fox

VP International Trade Policy and Canada Relations
North American Strategy for Competitiveness (NASCC)

[ennifer@nasconetwork.com
613.455.6121

WwWWw nasconetwork.com

NASCO is the leading organization focused on the competitiveness of the North American supply chain,
workforce and energy independence.

http://nasconetwork.com/2017-continental-reunion
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammoend, James MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 3:59 PM

to: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Registration confirmed - Regional Prosperity Forum

James W, Hammond
ADM ISC

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Metro Vancouver Regional Prosperity Initiative [maitto:myprosperity@metrovancouver.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Subject: Registration confirmed - Regional Prosperity Forum

Dear Jamie Hammond,

Thank you for registering for the September 15" Regional Prosperity Forum. We lock forward to having you there.

Tess Kitchen

Tess Kitchen

Senior Policy Advisar
Coitaboration initiativas
t. 778.452.2680

metrovancouver

SERVICES AND SDUUTIONS FOR A& LMARLE REGION

Al
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 11:48 AM

To: Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Hammond, James MIT:EX

Subject: FW: DM Update call, Aug 22nd at 9:30am to Aug 28that 1:30pm

Fyi, DMO is not sending out the PPT for Monday's call.

From: Kwan, Shitley JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 10:41 AM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Woodcack, Kim JTST:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX
Cc: Shatzko, Pam I MIT:EX

Subject: RE: DM Update call, Aug 22nd at 9:30am to Aug 28th at 1:30pm

Thanks Sarah,
I spoke with the DM and he advised that the presentation will NOT be sent out to the invitees.
Shirley

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 12:48 pM

To: Woodcack, Kim JTST:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Cc: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX; Shatzko, Pam ] MIT:EX

Subject: FW: DM Update call, Aug 22nd at 9:30am to Aug 28th at 1:30pm

Attaching the Presentation and DM Speaking Notes for the NAFTA Update call on August 28.

The suggestion is to send out the Presentation to the inviteas (noting that it contains confidential cabinet information),
but Jamie has asked that the DM decide whether to send out {ar not),

Let me know if there’s any g’s/concerns, Thank yout

From: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 4:49 PM

To: Whitford, Kelly M AVED:EX; Benn, Jennifer MCF:EX; Kiewiet, Nargis HLTH:EX; Clifford, Kate JTST:EX; Howie,
Matthew ABRIEX; Thompson, Laurel CSCD:EX; Fraser, Agnes TRAN:EX; Richter, Connie JAG:EX; Ringma, Shalegh
FIN:EX; Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX; Bracewell, Barb HLTH:EX; Birnie, Kayla | BR:EX: Taylor, Diane Ruth MTIC:EX; Welgush,
Lindsey GCPE:EX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Verwoord, Cindy TRAN:EX; McCann, Meghah MEM:EX; Hansen, Erin
ENV:EX; Tates, Nancy FLNR:EX; Fair, Susan P AGRI:EX; Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX; Quigley, Shanna SDSI:EX; Nicholson,
Riley FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Wilson, Barbara A PSEC:EX

Cec: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX :

Subject: RE: DM Update call, Aug 22nd at 9:30am to Aug 28th af 1:30pm

Good Afternioon,

DM Mihlar apologies and will need to cancel Aug 22. Will be reschedule to Aug 28" at 1:30pm-2pm. As mentioned
below, if your DM is unavailable, delegates are welcome to jgin this cali on their behalf.

4

il e updaing the calendar invite shortly and please forward the calendar invite 1o your delegate.

i
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Shirley

From: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2017 11:51 AM o

To; Whitford, Kelly M AVED:EX; Benn, Jennifer MCF:EX; Kiewiet, Nargis HLTH:EX; Clifford, Kate JTST:EX; Howie,
Matthew ABR.EX; Thompson, Laurel CSCD:EX; Woodcock Danielle TRAN:EX; Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX; Tupper, Linsey
PSA:EX; Richter, Connle JAG:EX; Bracewell, Barb HLTH:EX; Birnie, Kayla LBR:EX; Taylor, Diane Ruth MTIC:EX; Welgush,
Llndsey GCPE:IEX; Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Verwoord, Cindy TRAN:EX; McCann, Meghan MEM:EX; Hansen, Erin
ENV:EX; Tates, Nancy FENR:EX; Fair, Susan P AGRI:EX; Duncan, Nikki PSSG:EX; Quigley, Shanna SDSI:EX; Nicholson,
Riley FIN:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Wilson, Barbara A PSEC:EX; Dayman, Marlene
JAG:EX; Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX

Cc: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject; DM Update call, Aug 22nd at 9:30am

Gaod Morning,

I've been asked to set up an all DM’s update cali on August 22™ at 9:30am to 10am re: NAFTA. Please note, if your DM is
unavailable, delegates are welcome to join this call on their behalf.

I'll be sending out a calendar invite shortly but please let me know if your DM is unable to attend and ¥'ll send out the
calendar invite to your delegate.

Thank you,

Shirley

Fromi: Mihlar, Fazil MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2017 5:24 PM

To: Baskerville, Shannon JTST.EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Brawn, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Carroll, Sandra AVED:EX; Caul,
Doug D ABR:EX; Dawes, Jacquie CSCD:EX; Dentinger, Becky TRAN:EX; Fyfe, Richard 1 JAG:EX; Galbraith, David 1
FIN:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; Hughes, Doug J HLTH:EX; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Kat, Jill MTIC:EX; Lloyd Evan GCPE;EX;
MacConald, Scott D EDUC:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave MNGD:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX: Sheldan, Tim
FLNR:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Taylor, Sheila A SDSL:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Wright,
Dan ). PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX

Cc: Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Hammond, James MIT:EX

Subject: NAFTA Consultations

Colleagues,
Re: NAFTA Consultations

In preparation for the NAFTA renegotiations, which will begin on August 16%, 2017, staff from the Ministry of Jobs,

Trade, and Technology have been approved to immediately begin seeking advice from your Ministries S-13
s.13

Although the renegotiations will be conducted by the federal level of the 3 countries, $.13
s.13

To that end, we will be reaching out to Ministry staff, under compressed timelines, 5-13.5.16
s.13,5.16

5.13,5.16 | deeply appreciate your staffs’ time to this initiative.
2
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Please do not hesitate to be in touch and if you have any questions or concerns, please contact Steve Anderson,
Executive Director, Trade Policy and Negotiations at steve.anderson@gov.bc.ca.

Thank you for your attention and advice.
Regards,
Fazil Mihlar

Deputy Minister
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject:

FYl

lames W. Hammond
Assistant Deputy Minister

Hammond, James MIT;EX

Menday, August 28, 2017 8:44 AM

Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX

Fwd: JTT 17/18 Holdbacks - Measure 3 - Key Priorities of Government - response
requested by Monday, August 28th 4pm

International Strategy and Competitiveness

Ministry ef International Trade

250-852-0367

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hammond, James MIT-EX" <james.Hammond@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 28, 2017 at 8:43:29 AM PDT

To: "Campbell, Tracy CSCIREX" <Tracy.Campbeli@gov.hc.ca>

Cc: "Mihlar,; Fazil MIT:EX" <Fazil. Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>, "Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX"

<Pam.Shatzko@gav.be.ca>, "Hay, Lorna CSCD:EX" <Lorna.Hay@gov.be.ca>, "Leduc, Danine CSCD:EX"
<Danine.leduc@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: JTT 17/18 Holdbacks - Measure 3 - Key Priarities of Government - response requested by
Monday, August 28th 4pm

Tracy

s.13

Please use Steve Anderson as point of contact.

Jlamie
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 1:03 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Accepted: Jamie Hammond | Craig Jangula Meeting @ Tue Aug 29, 2017 10am -
11am (PDT) (Hammond, James MIT:EX) '

Attachmeits: invite.ics; ATT00001.htm

Tomorrow or next Tuesday?
Jamie

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of International Trade
250-952-0367

Begin forwarded message:

From: "craigiiangula.ca™ <craigiijangula.ca>

To: "Hammond, James MIT:EX" <lames. Hammondi@pov be.ca>

Subject: Accepted: Jamie Hammond | Craig Jangula Meeting @ Tue Aug 29, 2017 10am -
11am (PDT) (Hammond, James MIT:EX)

craigiiangula.ca has accepted this invitation.
Jamie Hammond | Craig Jangula Meeting

When Tue Aug 29, 2017 10am — 11am Pacific Time - Vancouver
s.15

Calendar Hammond, James MIT:EX
Who « Hammond, James MIT:EX - organizer
« craigiaiangula.ca - creator

Invitation from Google Calendar<huips://www.voogle com/calendar™

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account James.hammondi@igov.be.ca because you
are an attendee of this event.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up
for a Google account at https.//www.zoogle.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings
for your entire calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to modify your RSVP response. Learn.
More<hltps://support.eoasie comdcalendaranswer/371 358 orwardine>.

1
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX.

Sent: ' Manday, August 28, 2017 3:.07 PM

To: Hammaond, James MIT:EX

Subject: FW: JTT Monthly Meetup - Agenda
Attachments; All Staff Meeting Agenda - Aug 30 (2}.docx

Agends for Wednesday's All Staff Call attached. tet me know if you have any concerns/want to change anything.
Thanks.

From: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 2:53 PM o

To: Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX; Hay, Lorna CSCD:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTST:EX; 3ang, Monica SBRT:EX; Khaira, Sukie
JTST:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX; Nelson, Shirley D JTST:EX; Purdy, Sheila TTST:EX; Rioux, Luke JTST:EX; Schollen,
Tasha GCPE:EX; Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; White; Sunny JTST:EX; Woodcock, Kim JTST:EX; Yang-
Mason, Gloria MIT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Suhbject: JTT Monthly Meetup - Agenda

Hello everyone,

Please find attached the JTT Monthly Meetup” agenda for Wednesday, 10 AM, and circulate with your respective exec,
as necessary.

It would be extremely heipful, as mentioned, if you could book a boardroom for your staff (and fet them know) to watch
all together b/c the number of participants that can join the lync meeting is restricted and, this would help to keep the
Q&A portion more manageable {hoping for lots of good Q's ©11).

ADMs/Exec that have indicated they are in Victoria on Weds, please meet on the s18 —Sarzh
Wempe/Trade Policy staff can assist in directing exec to Boardroom 1. This is necessary for the on~-camera portion as
this boardroom and .19 will be the only ones video connected.

If there are any changes ex. LOCATION, or if you have any questions at all, please don’t hesitate to ask.

Thank you!

Alyson Tan

Issues Manager

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of lobs, Trade, and Technology
P: (604} 398-5255
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:35 PM

To: Duffy, Maija MIT:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Wade, Nichola MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Question - Tomorrow’s 8am briefing with MBR/MaoS Chow - Jamie Hammond?

No problem — i will attend tomorrow at 8. Thanks for the info.

lames W. Hammand
ADM ISC

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Duffy, Maija MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 6:09 PM

To: Wempe, Saratt MIT:EX; Hammond, James MIT:EX

Cc: Wade, Nichola MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Question - Tomarrow's 8am briefing with MBR/MoS Chiow - Jamie Hammond?

Hi all

Whether it's Jamie or Nichola that goes to the meeting, attached the final Fii 5P with Tim'’s signature. One caveat to be
aware, we are still awaiting for two more directors to approve {as of now, 6:00pm on Tues). Technically al directors
must approve, even though we do pow have quorum. | will update as | hear back fram EN.

To recap from before, for jamie’s benefit, as this has been maving along $.22
s Changes to the document overall have been minimal since it was last approved in January - s.1
s.13
e Strategic Direction has been updated to align with new gov direction —~ FLNRO has reviewed as well.
e Goals and performance measures are as before, with a few tweaks to targets:
o PMZ: targets have been increased from the Feb version
o PMB5: 2017/18 target has been increased from 126 to 130
o PM®: targets have been lowered due to revision to the methodology used ta establish values
e Financials are unchanged.

3

Program area, CPP, CFO, CARO, TBS and EFD have reviewed, and their suggested edits have been incorporated, Tim
Sheldan has approved.

Regards,
Maija

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Cc: Wade, Nichola MIT:EX; Duffy, Maija MIT:EX

-Subject: FW: Question - Tomorrow's Bam briefing with MBR/MoS Chow - Jamie Hammond?
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Sorry Jamie, | wasn’t aware of this. You might need to attend this briefing tomorrow at 8am. I will wait for DMO to
confirm.

From: Leduc, Danine CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 3:13 PM

To: Kwan, Shitley JTST:EX

Ce: Hourston, Sveah JTST:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Hay, Lorna CSCD:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Question - Tomorrow's 8am briefing with MBR/MoS Chow - Jamie Hammond?

Hi Shirley and Pam;

Perhaps this has already been canvassed with ADM Hammond's office, but he is respansible for FIt and BCIIF. { see that
Nathan is attending, but just wanted to flag.

Thank you,

Danine

From: Kwan, Shitley JTST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2017 2:49 PM

To: Leduc, Danine CSCD:EX; Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTST:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Hay, Lorna CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: Question - Tomorrow's 8am briefing with MBR/MoS Chow - CJ Ritchie?

Hi Danine -

[wasn't aware Cl needed to join this briefing,

WIll check with her office if she or staff are available.

Material wise tho, MO, MoS and DM only have the Ministry Service Plan?
Am | missing something?

Shirley

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network,

From: Leduc, Danine CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 2:32 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX; Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX

Ce: Hourston, Sveah JTST:EX; Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Hay, Lorna CSCD:EX
Subject: Question - Tomorrow's Bam briefing with MBR/MoS Chow - CJ Ritchie?

Hi Shirfey and Pam;

We are briefing Ministers tomorrow on the 3 crown service plans, as well as the one ministry service plan.

BC Innavation Ceuncil belongs te CJ Ritchie’s portfolic — I didn't see her on this invitation? Can you please check on this
for me? '

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

Looks good

Jamie

James W. Hammond
Assistant Deputy Minister

Hammond, James MIT:EX

Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:43 AM

Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Re: INVITATION - August 30, 2017 Teleconference of FPT Ministers

International Strategy and Competitiveness

Ministry of International Trade

250-852-0367

On Aug 28, 2017, at 8:27 AM, Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX <Sarah.Wempe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Jamie — any concerns with this note hefore it goes to the MO? Thanks!

From: Woadcock, Kim ITST:EX
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 1:54 PM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Subject: RE: INVITATION - August 30, 2017 Teleconference of FPT Ministers

Importance: High
Hi Sarah

Are we able to check with your staff to see if they have a current MN of NAFTA that will cover the

agenda items below for his meeting tomorraw? If they are going to create a new note let me know and |
will create the new cliff from here.
We will need it by 9am tomarrow.

Thanks Kim

From: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 1:13 PM
To: Woaedcock, Kim STST:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Subject: FW: INVITATION - August 30, 2017 Teleconference of FPT Ministers
Kirn — can you check in with Sarah Wempe on this. Wilt need tomorrow morning (Sam) if there are any

updates.,
Shirley

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Currie, Kathie PREM:EX" <Kathie.Currie@gov.bc.ca»
Date: August 28, 2017 at 12:32:32 PM PDT
To: "Mihlar, Fazil MIT:EX" <Fazil. Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>
- Subject: Fwd: INVITATION - August 30, 2017 Teleconference of FPT
Ministers - Téléconférence des ministres FPT le 30 aoiit 2017
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FYI, we will be requesting leave from Cabinet for'the call.
Sent from my iPhane

Begin forwarded message:

From: <parie-Josee.Langlois@international.ge.ca»
Date: August 28, 2017 at 12:24:42 PM PDT

To: <'JTST.Minister@gov.bc.ca'>,
<Bruce.Raiston@gov.be.ca>,
<'Deron.Bilous@gov.ab.ca’>,
<"teremy.harrison@gov.sk.ca">,
<'minget@ieg.gov.mb.ca’s,
<'michael.chan@ontario.ca'>,

<'ministre @economie.gouv.ge.ca'>,

<'Roger.t Meianson@gnb.ca'>,
<'BusinessMinister@novascotia.ca'>,
<hmacdonald @gov.pe.ca'>,
<'CMitchejmore@gov.nl.ca'>,
<'pregnier.taptuna@pov.nu.ca'>,

<wally schumann@gov.nt.ca'>,
<'Rani.Pillai@gov.yk.ca'>

Cc: <kathie.currie@pov.be.ca>,
<amanda.robb@®gov.be.ca>, <'marissachan-
kent@gov.hc.ca'>, <'katie.hasenbank@pov.ab.ca'>,
<'sinead.tierney@gov.sk.ca’>,
<'kathy.dobriansky@leg.gov.mb.ca">,
<'mary.gagliardi@ontario.ca">,
<'laurent.fafard@economie.gouv.ge.ca’,
<'carla.ross@gnhb.ca’>,
<'Nadine.landry@novascotia.ca'>,

<'semacintyre @sov.pe.ca'>,
<'{anicehalliday@gov.nl.ca'>,

<'corinne kruse @gov.nt.ca’™>,
<'Kim.Stavert@gov.yk.ca'>, <'thughes@gov.nu.ca'>,
<Timothy.Sargent@international.gc.ca>,

<Steve Verheul@international gc.ca>,
<Mark.Graham@international gc.ca>,
<Dany.Carriere@international.gc.ca>,
<Francis.Villeneuve @international.ge.ca>,
<Brung.Hamel@internatianal.gc.ca>, <3-DMT-
Policy@international.gc.ca>, <D-MINA-Dept-
Unit@international pc.ca>, <B-US5s-
DMAAdvisors@international.ge.ca>,

<Erin. Hunt@international go.ca>,
<loshua.Garcia@international.ge.ca>,
<Martin.Moen@international.gc.ca>,

<Andrew McCracken@international.gg.ca>, <D-
DCBTrackingOfficers@international.gc.ca>,
<Michael.Danagher@international.ge.ca>, <D- i
oBFM@international gc.ca>, |
<Joshua,Peiland@international.ge.ca>, <Marie-

i
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losee Langiocis@international.gc.ca>

Subject: INVITATION - August 30, 2017 Teleconference
of FPT Ministers - Téléconférence des ministres EPT le
30 aniit 2017

*Le texte francais suit*
Sent on beholf of Chrystia Freeland, Minister of Foreign
Affairs
Dear colleagues,
It is my pleasure to faormally invite you to a
teleconference of Federal-Provincial-Territorial
Ministers scheduled ta take place between 14:30 and
15:30 {EST) on August 30. This meeting will be an
opportunity to provide an update on the NAFTA
modernisation process and gather your views in order
to effectively advance Canada’s interests.
Please find below the proposed meeting agenda:

e Weicoming Remarks and Introductions

» Update on NAFTA modernisation process

¢ Roundtable discussion and Q&A session

s Concluding remarks
We would be grateful if confirmation of attendance and
the names of all participants could be provided by noon
tomarrow, August 29th, 2017 to Marie-Josée Langlois
(Marie-Josee Langlois@international.gc.ca) and Joshua
Pelland {Jgshua.Pelland@international.gc.ca).
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
issues can be rectified prior to the start of the
teleconference.
| look forward to talking to you.
Chrystia Freeland
Minister of Foreign Affairs

Message envoyé au nom de Chrystia Freeland, Ministre
des Affuires étrangéres

Chéres / chers collégues,

Il me fait plaisir de vous inviter & une téléconférence
des ministres fédéral-provinciaux-territoriaux qui aura
lieu le 30 aoit 2017, de 14H30 & 15H30 HNE. Cet appel
sera |'occasion de fournir une mise a jour sur le
processus de modernisation de PALENA et de recueillir
vos points de vue afin de promouvoir efficacement les
intéréts du Canada.

Veuillez trouver ci-dessous I'ordre du jour proposé pour
{a réunion:
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- Mot de bienvenue et présentations
¢ Mise a jour sur le processus de madernisation
de 'ALENA

¢ Table ronde et session questions-réponses

¢ Motdelafin
Nous vous saurions gré de bien vouloir confirmer votre
présence et fes noms de tous les participants d'ici midi
demain le 29 andt 2017, auprés de Marie-losée
Langlois (Marie-Josee.langiois@international.gc.ca) et
Joshua Pelland (loshua.Pelland@international.ge ca).
Priére de noter que les instructions pour vous joindre &
la téléconférence seront fournies dans une
communication séparée a l'intention de tous les
participants confirmeés. En vue d'éliminer fa possibilité
de problémes en ce qui concerne la logistique de
Pappel, nous recommandons que vos bureaux se
connectent a {a téléconférence 15 minutes avant le
début de la réunion. Cela permettra de remédier 3 tout
probléme technique avant le début de |a
téléconférence.
Au plaisir d’échanger avec vous hientdt.
Chrystia Freeland
Ministre des Affaires étrangéraes
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 8:58 AM

To: Hammeond, James MIT:EX

Subject: FW: DM: Minister BN - $.13 - Due Aug 31 -513
Attachments; 131990_MG_Working_Opportunity_Fund.docx

Importance: High

Nathan has approved this note, as requested by DMO. Can you approve when you have time? Thanks!

From: Woodcack, Kim JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Kwan, Shitley JTST:EX

Subject: DM: Minister BN -5.13 - Due Aug 31 - 513
Impottance: High

Hello Sarah

As a follow up to the IN provided to the DM on 13

the DM has requested a MN to brief the Minister.-No date for briefing at this time.
Due to DMO Aug 31*. Let me know if this deadline is workable?

MNew cliff number 1319886

Kint Woodcock

Documents Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of lobs, Trade and Technology
P:250-952-6389
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 9:58 AM
Ta: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: RE: TODAY: Jamie 1.1

Sarah

Here is my list for the agenda — nothing is urgent but it would be useful to speak to Fazil today or tomorrow. 3pm works
for me.

If Fazii is in Victeriz tomorrow — would there he time for he and | to meet at 1803 for 15 mins and then do a walkabout
to meet people on the floor? If so, | would recommend a delay to 1:1.

s.13,5.16

Waikabout

Guidance on MoS briefings [NAFTA, Trade Policy, Export Navigator)

James W. Hammond
ADM {5C

MITT

778-698-8778

Fram: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Subject: FW: TODAY: Jamie 1:1
Importance: High
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Jamie, any items for the DM Meeting today or should DMO cancel? Thank you!

From: Kwan, Shirley ITST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 9:28 AM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Woodcock, Kim JTST:EX

Subject: TODAY: Jamie 1:1

Importance: High

Hi Sarah -

Are there any items for Jamie to discuss with Fazil? If not, then | will cancel today. |
Please let me know.

Thanks!

Shirley
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, Algust 29, 2017 11:39 AM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Receipt CCC-FC279276

Attachments: COASTTS02-429764523058102.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Plcasc just ¢laim for the room and a lunch for me. 522

Jamie

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of Intemational Trade
250-952-0367

Begin forwarded message:

From: "\"Coast Coal Harbour Hote\"" <cccinfoidicoasthotels.com>
Date: August 29, 2017 at 10:51:25 AM PDT

To: <james.hammond(@sov.be.ca>

Subject: Receipt CCC-FC279276
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammand, James MIT;EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 12:44 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX

Subject: Re: Draft Agenda for Minister's Briefing - Sept 5

No problem - trade update is fine.S 13

Steve could we discuss that item re any issues of relevance? 513 Any others?

Sarah - note that date on agenda header is the last ane
Jamie

fames W, Hammond

Assistant Peputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of International Trade
250-952-0367

On Aug 29, 2017, at 12:34 PM, Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX <Sarah.Wempe @gov.be.ca> wrote:

Jamie, any additions to the Minister’s Briefing Agenda? You are up for “Trade Update” — anything else
to add? Thanks!

From: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Sent; Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:50 AM

Ta: Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX; Hay, Lorna CSCD:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTST:EX; Jang, Monica SBRT:EX;
Khaira, Sukie JTST:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX; Nelson, Shirley D JTST:EX; Purdy, Sheila JTST:EX; Rioux,
Luke JTST:EX; Schallen, Tasha GCPE:EX; Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; White, Sunny
JTST:EX; Woodcack, Kim JTST:EX; Yang-Mason, Gloria MIT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: Draft Agenda for Minister's Briefing - Sept 5

Hello éveryone,

Please excuse the delay. Draft agenda for the upcoming Minister’s Briefing on Sept 5, is now pasted on
Executive Sharepoint.

Would appreciate the updated version by 3 pm but, of course, please let me know if this is an issue.
Thank you!

Alyson Tan

Issues Manager

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Jobs, Trade, and Technology

P: (604} 398-5255
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‘Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX
Wednesday, August 30, 2017 9:46 AM

‘Hammond, James MIT:EX

Accepted: Investment Attraction Agreement Monthly Meeting
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
Ta:

Cc:
Subject:

Hammond, James MIT:EX

Wednesday, August 30, 2017 5:20 PM

Wempe, Sarah MITEX

Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX

FW: ADM Investment Attraction meeting, Sept 1

Please invite Francois.

jamie

fames W. Hammond

ADM ISC
MUTT

778-698-8778

From: Bertrand, Franccis SBRT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 5:15 PM

To: Little, Christine SBRT:EX

Cc: Hammond, James MIT:EX; Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX; Ritchie, CJ JTST:EX; Mingay, Rob JTST:EX
Subject: Re: ADM Investment Atiraction meeting, Sept 1

Thank you for the loop in, lamie.

| am available at that time, would be pleased to share a short overview of the assessment and to stay on to get a feel for
the committee as a method to align ifiterests and activities in this space.

Francois

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 30, 2017, at 5:04 PM, Little, Christine SBRT:EX <Christine Little @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sounds good. Will leave to franceis to respond if he can fit it into his calendar

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 30, 2017, at 4:17 PM, Hammond, James MIT:EX <lames.Hammond@gov be.ca> wrote:

Christine

We have a regular get together (monthly) on Investment attraction to share
information between IBD {Brian/Leslie}, MIO{lane/Ron) and RED (Sarah F of someone
from her team}. Would you or Francois like to give a three minute update on your
project to the team this Friday? it might alse be helpful for someone to sit in just to see
how this works. While the information sharing aspect of this group is useful — even this
function should be a part of your review of what works, what can be improved and
what can be dropped.
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C}and Rab - please have a think about whether you want to be a part of this monthly
meeting going forward.

Jamie

James W, Hammond
ADM ISC

PMITT

778-698-8778

From: Burnes, Jane I JTST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 2:37 PM

To: Ritchie, CJ JTST:EX; Hammond, James MIT:EX

Ce: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Wade, Nichala MIT:EX; Khaira, Sukie JTST:EX; Thouli,
Sabreena JTST:EX

Subject: ADM Investment Attraction meeting, Sept 1

Hi lamie and C). For your approval, here is a draft agenda for the meeting on September
1 at 9am.

JAMIE=
5.13
Are you able to speak to that or would you like the invitation extended to
Christine/Francois? Is there anything else you would like to add to the agenda? 5.13
s.13 — make sense?

CJ —you will recall this monthly meeting was set up, co-chaired by Okenge and Jamie, .13
5.13 Please let me know if | can
answer any guestions in advance or add anything to the agenda.

Jane Burnes, 8A, MPA (Hvd)

Executive Birector, Strategic Initiatives
Major Investments Office

Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training
250-889-1054
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammand, James MIT:EX.

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 6:44 PM

To: : Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Ce: Mingay, Rob JTST:EX

Subject: Fwd: ADM Investment Attraction meeting, Sept 1
Sarah,

Please ensure Rob gets an invite. Thanks.

Jamie

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of International Trade
250-952-0367

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mingay, Rob JTST:EX" <Rgob.Mingay@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 30, 2017 at 5:53:51 PM PDT

To: "Little, Christine SBRT:EX" <Christine, Little@goy.bc.ca>

Ce: "Hammond, James MIT:EX" <james.Hammond @gov.be.ca>, "Burnes, Jane 1 JSTST:EX"

<jane Burnes@gov.be.ca>, “Bertrand, Francois SBRT:EX" <Francois.Bertrand @gov.bc.ca>, "Ritchie, CJ

JTST:EX" <4 Ritchie@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: ADM Investment Attraction meeting, Sept 1

I would like to be part of the monthily briefing for. now.

Sent from my iPhane
Reb Mingay Cell: .17

On Aug 30, 2017, at 5:04 PM, Little, Christine SBRT:EX <Christine.Little @gov.br.ca> wrote:

Sounds good. Will leave to francois to respond if he can fit it into his calendar

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 30, 2017, at 4:17 PM, Hammond, James MIT:EX <lames. Hammond@gov.be.ca>

wrote:

Christine
We have a regular get together {(monthly) on lovestment attraction to
share information between IBD (Brian/Lestie}, MIO{Jane/Ron} and RED
{Sarah F or someane from her team). Would you or Francois like to give
a three minute update on your project o the team this Friday? it might
also be helpful for someone to <it in just to see how this works. While
the information sharing aspect of this group is useful — even this

1
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funetion sheuid be a part of your review of what works, what can be
improved and what can be dropped.

Cl and Rob - please have a think about whether you want 20 he a part
af this monthiy meeting going forward.

Jamie .

James W, Hammond

ADM I5C

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Burnes, Jane | JTST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 2:37 PM

To: Ritchie, Cl JTST:EX; Hammond, James MIT:EX

Cc: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Wade, Nichola MIT:EX; Khaira, Sukie JITST:EX;
Thouli, Sabreena ITST:EX

Subject: ADM Investment Attraction meeting, Sept 1

Hi Jamie and CI. For your approval, here is a draft agenda for the
meeting on September 1 at 9am.

JAMIE —8.13

s.13

s.13 Are you able to speak to that or would you
like the invitation extended to Christine/Francois? Is there anything else
you would like to add to the agenda? s.13

s.13 —make sense?

Ci — you will recall this monthly meeting was set up, co-chaired by
Okenge and Jamie,s.13

s.13 Please let me know if 1 can answer any questions in advance
or add anything to the agenda.

iane Burnes, BA, MPA (Hvd]
Executive Director, Strategic Initiatives
Major Investments Office:
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training

250-B89-1054

I
i
i
i
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

IR
From: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 8:05 AM
To: Hammond, James MIT:EX
Subject: Accepted: Investment Attraction Agreement Monthly Meeting
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:20 AM
To: Hamrmond, James MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Organization Chart for Review
Attachments: JTT - 1SC - ORG CHART AUG 2017 pdf

Nathan used the sticky note function on his section, so { did the same with Nichola’s, Steve has no changes.

If you are okay with this, | can pass along to Amber.

From: Nankivell, Nathan MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 5:12 PM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Organization Chart for Review

Made a bunch of notes using the sticky function. Some are wrong. Same |ikely need to get SHR to change. Are you able
to ask them to do the changes for us?

Thanks

N

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Nankivell, Nathan MIT:EX; Anderson, Steve MIT:EX; Wade, Nichola MIT:EX
Cec: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Organization Chart for Review

Please take a look and pass any changes through Sarah.
Jamie

James W. Hammond
ADM ISC

MITT

778-608-8778

From: Gernizale, Amber CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 1:49 PM

To: Hammend, James MIT:EX

Cc: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Turton, Roberta CSCD:EX
Subject: Organization Chart for Review

Hello Jamie,

Attached you will find a draft copy of your divisions org chart and we are requesting your help to confirm its’ accuracy. If
any changes are needed, please make note of them and send them back as soon as possible.

Please note that once CHIPS data'is updated we will be reviewing all names and position numbers of the.people in your
divisian.
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If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,

Amber Genzale
Strategic Human Resources Co-op
Strategic Human Resources | Economy Sector| BC Pubtic Service

E:amber.genzale@gov.be.ca] T:778-698-3586) C: .17
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

FYI

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

Hammond, James MIT:EX
Thursday, August 31, 2017 2:00 PM
Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX

Fwd: FYI Clarks old office

International Strategy and Competitiveness

‘Ministry of International Trade

250-952-0367

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Campbell, Tracy CSCD:EX" <Tracy.Campbellimpov.be.ca>
Date: August 31, 2017 at 1:44:14 PM PDT

To: "Hammond, James MIT:EX" <James. Hammondiigov be.ca>
Ce: "Nankivell, Nathan MIT:EX" <Nathan.Nankivelli@ieov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: FYI Clarks old office '

Thanks, yes, part of short term solution.

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 1:42 PM
To: Campbell, Tracy CSCD:EX

Ce: Nankivell, Nathan MIT:EX

Subject: Re: FYT Clarks old office

Tracy

No problem at all - fully support - just want to make sure it is part of your plan.

Jamie

- James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister
International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of International Trade

250-952-0367

On Aug 31, 2017, at 1:33 PM, Campbell, Tracy CSCD:EX <Tracy.Campbell@gov.be. ca>

wrote:

Yes, we need to accommodate a new ADM for Tourism and I have no other
space at 1810 until I build some! Thx for your patience

On Aug 31, 2017, at 1:32 PM, Hammond, James MIT:EX
<James Hammond@igov.be.ca> wrote:

I assume you arc running this stuff?

1
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Jamie

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness
Ministry of International Trade
250-952-0367

On Aug 31, 2017, at 1:30 PM, Nankivell, Nathan MIT:EX
<Mathan Nankivelli@igov.be.ca> wrote:

On the chance that you haven't heard, I understand
that they are temporarily putting CJ and some of
her staff into Clark’s old office and the other DMO
offices. With my management service division hat
on, I am going to circulate an FYI email so people
aren't concerned or confused when the movers
show up tomorrow afternoon.

Cheers

N

Page 99 of 176 JTT-2018-8092P




Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 4:16 PM
To: Wempe, Sarah MIT;EX
Subject: FwW: Alberta Small Brewers Program - Key documents
Attachments: 20161006103717 pdf; TORONTO-#1269613-v1 -
: 5.13 ' VANQL -#4549463-v1-

‘Memorandum to R. Musgrave re ASBD.DOCX; 1610422 pdf

Can you print all for my Tuesday Binder (and give it to me late tomaorrow). Thanks.

Iamie

fames W. Hammond
ADM ISC

MITT

778-698-8778

From: Carnaghan, Matthew MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 2:58 PM

To: Hammend, James MIT:EX

Cc: Musgrave, Robert MIT:EX

Subject: Alberta Small Brewers Program - Key documents

Jamie, as discussed, I've attached the following (in chronological order):

1. Premiers Wall and Clark letter to Premier Notley (September 2016). | believe this was initiated by Premier Wall
and drafted by SK Premier’s office.

2. Premier Notley response to premiers Clark and Wall (October 2016)
3. Counsel for Coalition letter to premiers Clark and Notley (October 2016)
4. Jeff's preliminary assessment of Alberta’s program (November 2016)

5. 13 (April 2017)

Matthew Carnaghan

Trade Policy and Negotiations Branch
Government of British Columbia
(778) 698-8765

i
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Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 423 PM

To: Little, Christine SBRT:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX
Subject: ' RE; International investment project

Great - | will ask Sarah to set something up with priority to SBIIM staff.
Sarah - please set up an ISC gathering {SBIIM are key, but both other branches should have some representation).
Jamie

fames W, Hammand
ADM ISC

MITT

778-698-8778

--—-—Qriginal Message—---

Erom: Little, Christine SBRT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 4:20 PM
To: Hammond, lames MIT:EX

Subject: International investment project

HiJamie - I'm meeting with |BD ali staff Tuesday with Brian to give an overview of the project and answer any questions
they may have. I'm happy to do the same for your division if you think it would te helpful - just let me know. Also FYI !

am meeting with Christian Hansen and Gerry Salembier on Tuesday as well to get their input.

Sent from my iPhone
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Yae, Joxce JTT:EX e

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 10:43 AM
To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Vehicle for Seattle

Yes, | have spoken with Enterprise Vancouver and made a request for a larger SUV to seat 5 people comfortably.
Have also asked them to note this request down in your reservation as well.

Joyce

From: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 10:30 AM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: Vehicle for Seattle

Hi Joyce,

I've just been informed PS Glumac may be joining our trip to Seattle. Can you check to see that | have a vehicle large
enough to accommodate 5 comfortably.

Thanks, -_
Brian

Sent from my iPad
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Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Brian,

Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Wednesday, August 30, 2017 9:42 AM
Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Delaney, Catherine A MIT:EX

FW: Seattle Program_e-Binder

2017Sept01_Washington State Market Outreach e-Binder (FINAL).pdf

Here is an electronic copy for your info.

Joyce
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Yae, Jozce JTT:EX

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 3:28 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Assessing BC's Approach to Investment Attraction
Attachments: Advancing-BC-s-Approach-to-IIA-Project-Charter-FINAL.docx
FYI, Brian.

| have provided your e-signature to them as requested.

Joyce

From: Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 2:53 PM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Assessing BC's Approach to Investment Attraction

Hi Joyce —I've heard from the other assistants and the consensus is to go with esigs. Attached is the final project
charter for signature. Could you please apply Brian’s esig and send back to me? | will pdf the final and protect all
signatures once all have been obtained.

Thanks,

Christine Albrecht
Executive Administrative Coordinator
for Christine Little, ADM
Small Business, Regulatory and Service Improvement
Ph: 250 387-0661

From: Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; White, Sunny JTST:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX
Cc: Bertrand, Francois SBRT:EX

Subject: RE: Assessing BC's Approach to Investment Attraction

Importance: High

Good afternoon everyone,

Further to Francois’ note below and Fazil’s communication to staff earlier today, | will be circulating the final Project
Charter around for executive signatures. To obtain the five signatures, electronic would be easiest and most efficient
however, if everyone would prefer to sign a hard copy | am happy to circulate.

Can you please check in with your executive member and advise me of the preferred method of signing and will begin
circulating asap.

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

From: Bertrand, Francois SBRT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 4:40 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX; Hammond, James MIT:EX; Mingay, Rob JTST:EX; Ritchie, CJ JTST:EX; Lansdell, Hayden
JTST:EX; Campbell, Tracy CSCD:EX

Cc: Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX; Watt, Kevin SBRT:EX; Little, Christine SBRT:EX

Subject: RE: Assessing BC's Approach to Investment Attraction

Good afternoon:
Thank you all for your input into the planning phase of this project.

The bulk of your feedback has been integrated into the project charter and DM memo, attached, with changes tracked
since the last versions you reviewed. The documents have also been reviewed and approved by Fazil, with a view to
ensuring alignment with direction from the Minister on scope.

We will move to coordinate final sign-offs and initiate information gathering drawing on the leads you identified. In the
meantime, DMO will disseminate the memo to staff within the ISC, IBD and WDI divisions, likely tomorrow.

Happy to discuss if you have any outstanding concerns — my cell phone number is below.
Francois

Francois Bertrand

Executive Director

Small Business, Regulatory and Service Improvement Division
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Phone: 250-356-7530

Cell:s-17

From: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 11:25 AM

To: Hammond, James MIT:EX; Bertrand, Francois SBRT:EX

Cc: Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX; Watt, Kevin SBRT:EX; Little, Christine SBRT:EX; Mingay, Rob JTST:EX; Ritchie, CJ
JTST:EX; Lansdell, Hayden JTST:EX; Campbell, Tracy CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Assessing BC's Approach to Investment Attraction

Thanks Jamie,

It is less explicit in the broader scope of the project, but still in there:

s.13

From: Hammond, James MIT:EX
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 10:59 AM
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To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX; Bertrand, Francois SBRT:EX

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

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 9:12 AM

To: Bertrand, Francois SBRT:EX

Cc: Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX; Watt, Kevin SBRT:EX; Little, Christine SBRT:EX; Mingay, Rob JTST:EX; Hammond,
James MIT:EX; Ritchie, CJ JTST:EX; Lansdell, Hayden JTST:EX; Campbell, Tracy CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Assessing BC's Approach to Investment Attraction

Francois,

s.13

As Christine has indicated these will need to be reviewed by Fazil, I've forwarded him a copy of our recommendations,
the lines of which he and | had discussed on Thursday last week.

Thanks,

Brian

From: Little, Christine SBRT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX; Mingay, Rob JTST:EX; Hammond, James MIT:EX; Ritchie, CJ JTST:EX; Lansdell, Hayden
JTST:EX; Campbell, Tracy CSCD:EX

Cc: Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX; Bertrand, Francois SBRT:EX; Watt, Kevin SBRT:EX

Subject: RE: Assessing BC's Approach to Investment Attraction

Brian, thank you for your quick response and feedback.

I acknowledge there has already been quite a bit of work to look at the state of play with respect to the various
organizations involved in investment attraction (e.g. who there is/what they do/what their budget is/what they’ve
achieved). Our intent is not to duplicate or recreate this work, but rather to review what has already been done to see if

there are gaps and then to fill them if necessary — | anticipate this will be quick, but $-13
s.13
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s.13

You are correct that this project needs to be forward looking. We have also been given direction to ensure that
recommendations are incremental — highlighting what is working well, what can be tweaked and what we can do
differently over time in order to deliver the best possible outcomes. At the same time, we need to address challenges
and opportunities you and others have raised (around coordination/accountability/responsibility, for example).

Francois will add the above forward looking nuance to the project scope before coordinating sign-off, along with
feedback others have supplied. Can | ask that you look at the project charter with the above lens, and offer constructive
feedback and changes that we can consider? If you have concerns about approach and scope, these will need to be
reviewed with Fazil as we have reviewed the project charter with him and he is supportive in terms of scope and
approach.

.13

$.22 . but Francois is here as A/ADM if you wish to discuss further. If you have

specific concerns that you want to discuss with me directly s.22 | can be available via e-mail or phone —
please send me a message.

As | have said, | believe this needs to be a collaborative process with you, Rob, Jamie, CJ, Hayden, Tracy and Fazil. We
have an opportunity with all of the economic development levers and resources under one umbrella and | look forward
to working with all of you on an approach that works.

Christine

Christine Little

Assistant Deputy Minister

Small Business and Regulatory and Service Improvement Division
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Phone: 250-387-0661

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Little, Christine SBRT:EX; Mingay, Rob JTST:EX; Hammond, James MIT:EX; Ritchie, CJ JTST:EX; Lansdell, Hayden
JTST:EX; Campbell, Tracy CSCD:EX

Cc: Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX; Bertrand, Francois SBRT:EX; Watt, Kevin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Assessing BC's Approach to Investment Attraction
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Hi Christine,

s.13

Thanks,

Brian

From: Little, Christine SBRT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 9:23 AM

To: Mingay, Rob JTST:EX; Krieger, Brian MIT:EX; Hammond, James MIT:EX; Ritchie, CJ JTST:EX; Lansdell, Hayden
JTST:EX; Campbell, Tracy CSCD:EX

Cc: Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX; Bertrand, Francois SBRT:EX; Watt, Kevin GCPE:EX

Subject: Assessing BC's Approach to Investment Attraction

Hi all — as you know Fazil has asked me to take the lead in looking at BC’s approach to international investment
attraction. In my initial conversations with all of you and once I'd had the opportunity to confirm scope and approach
with Fazil, | committed to providing a copy of the draft project charter and draft e-mail to selected JTT staff advising
them of the project. Could you please have a look through the documents and let me know if you have any comments,
questions or concerns. In particular, should the e-mail go to any additional groups (e.g. CJ — assume from the tech
perspective that perhaps to some of your team? Hayden — not sure about you?) I'd like to get the e-mail out on
Monday to staff so if you could get back to me by end of day tomorrow that would be great. Please include Francois in
your response as he will be A/ADM until August 29"

Francois and Kevin Watt will be supporting me in this project, we’d also like to have an Executive Director level contact
from each of you to help us as we go through the information gathering and options development process. If you could
send the name of your ED to Francois and myself and soon as you can, that would be great.

Once we get comments back we’ll finalize the project charter and then circulate back for formal sign off.

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
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message
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Yae, Joyce JTT:EX

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 2:57 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Please Update: Draft Agenda for Minister's Briefing - Sept 5
Importance: High

Hi Brian,

Please advise what do you have for this briefing.
Thanks.

Joyce

From: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 11:50 AM

To: Albrecht, Christine SBRT:EX; Hay, Lorna CSCD:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTST:EX; Jang, Monica SBRT:EX; Khaira, Sukie
JTST:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX; Nelson, Shirley D JTST:EX; Purdy, Sheila JTST:EX; Rioux, Luke JTST:EX; Schollen,
Tasha GCPE:EX; Shatzko, Pam ] MIT:EX; Wempe, Sarah MIT:EX; White, Sunny JTST:EX; Woodcock, Kim JTST:EX; Yang-
Mason, Gloria MIT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: Draft Agenda for Minister's Briefing - Sept 5

Hello everyone,

Please excuse the delay. Draft agenda for the upcoming Minister’s Briefing on Sept 5, is now posted on Executive
Sharepoint.

Would appreciate the updated version by 3 pm but, of course, please let me know if this is an issue.

Thank you!

Alyson Tan

Issues Manager

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Jobs, Trade, and Technology
P: (604) 398-5255
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YaE, Joxce JTT:EX

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Sunday, August 27, 2017 11:04 AM
To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Check in online now

For the attention.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Air Canada" <communications(@emails.aircanada.com>
Date: August 27,2017 at 9:34:15 AM PDT
To: <joyce.vap@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Check in online now
Reply-To: "Air Canada" <communications@emails.aircanada.com>

Save time at the airport Can't see this email? Please view it online

AIR CANADA @

IT'S TIME TO CHECK IN ONLINE

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The Government of Canada has introduced a new entry requirement for those travelling to or through Canada
who are not Canadian or American citizens, or permanent residents of Canada. You may require an Electronic
Travel Authorization (eTA). For more information, consult http://canada.cal/eta to determine if this requirement
applies to you.

GET YOUR BOARDING PASS IN ADVANCE.

You can now check in for your flight and you will receive a boarding pass allowing you to avoid line-ups and save
time at the airport.

Please note: If you have made changes or cancelled your booking in the last 24 hours, the flight details below
may not be up to date.

Booking Reference: ~ $-22

Departure: Monday, August 28, 2017
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FLIGHT AC8278 YVR YPR
Vancouver Prince Rupert

N A4

Departing at: Arriving at:
08:50 10:51

CHECK IN NOW

PASSENGERS ON THIS BOOKING

BRIAN KRIEGER

YOU MAY ALSO WISH TO

Sign up for flight notifications on your mobile device or by e-mail

View the latest baggage allowance and security requirements

Avoid checked baggage fees and ensure a smooth boarding experience; make sure
the items you bring on board meet carry-on weight and size limits.

ONE PERSONAL ITEM ONE CARRY-ON ITEM DO YOUR BAGS FIT?

[

|
55cm
2159
|

. |
40 em - 23 ¢
(1557 19"

MAX 10 kg

Thank you for choosing Air Canada.
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_\Ep. Joyce JTT:EX

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:28 PM
To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Check in online now

From: Air Canada [mailto:communications@emails.aircanada.com]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:03 PM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: Check in online now

Save time at the airport Can't see this email? Please view it online

AIR CANADA

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
Travel Authorization (eTA). For more information, consult http.//canada.ca/eta to determine if this requirement
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

Booking Reference: S22

Departure: Tuesday, August 29, 2017

FLIGHT AC8231 YPR YVR
Prince Rupert Vancouver
A4 N
1

|
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Departing at: Arriving at:
15:30 17:25

CHECK IN NOW

PASSENGERS ON THIS BOOKING

BRIAN KRIEGER

YOU MAY ALSO WISH TO

ﬂ Sign up for flight notifications on your mobile device or by e-mail

G View the latest baggage allowance and security requirements

0
P\ Avoid checked baggage fees and ensure a smooth boarding experience; make sure
> the items you bring on board meet carry-on weight and size limits.

ONE PERSONAL ITEM ONE CARRY-ON ITEM DO YOUR BAGS FIT?

Gy -

Thank you for choosing Air Canada.

AIR CANADA @&

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER ¥,

To ensure delivery to your inbox, please add communications@emails.aircanada.com to your address book or safe lisl.
2
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Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 1:48 PM
To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: Binders for Prince Rupert Tour

Binders are already in your office.

Joyce
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Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

FYI, you are all set for tomorrow’s trip to Victoria.

Your 1:30 pm flight from Victoria to Vancouver is now confirmed.

Joyce

From: reservation@harbourair.com [mailto:reservation@harbourair.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX
Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

HARBOUR AIR
SEAPLANES

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account HAS # 8.17
Name Brian Krieger
Company Ministry Of International Trade

1
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Friday, August 25, 2017

Flight #331/Twin Otter

09:00 Vancouver Harbour / Map (2
09:30 Victoria Harbour / Map ®

30 minutes

KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Brian Krieger, Male

Add to Calendar

Invoice #s.17

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86
Sked 200/300 : Standard GO Flex $186.64
+ Goods and Services Tax 59.85
Billing $197.15
Taxes $9.85
Grand Total $207.00
Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 |bs. Guaranteed

25 Ibs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 lbs. Guaranteed
$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

Booking 4

Friday, August 25, 2017 Invoice #5-17
All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
PRgRR 18 Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65
E ed 200 : Carbon Ofise .65
13:30 Victoria Harbour / Map (&
2
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14:05 Vancouver Harbour / Map [F Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86

Sked 200/300 : Standard GO Flex $186.64
35 minutes
+ Goods and Services Tax $9.85
KK- Confirmed
1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex Billing 5197.15
Brian Krieger, Male Taxes $9.85
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
25 Ibs. Guaranteed

25 Ibs. (space available)

$1/1b. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/lb. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/Ib. over 50 lbs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

Booking Information

Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of
their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18
years and older.

Our records indicate that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor (11
and under).

Luggage restrictions based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding
allowance will be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.
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The maximum weight per single piece of luggage is 50 pounds.

Wait-listed flights and tours are considered confirmed when the passenger receives the call; voicemails do
not guarantee confirmation. Please contact our reservations department at 1-800-665-0212 at your earliest
convenience if you receive a wait-list voicemail.

Cancellations:

Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

Scheduled flight group bookings of 4 or more: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are
subject to a 50% cancellation fee. (For passengers booked on GoGOLD, Flex & Lite/ GoFAST fares are non-
refundable)

Scenic and packaged tours: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are subject to a 100%
cancellation fee.

Flights departing from or terminating in Maple Bay will stop and/or transfer at Ganges, Salt Spring Island.

Aircraft type specified at time of booking may be subject to change due to operational requirements and is
subject to availability.

Complimentary shuttle service (drop-off only) is available at our downtown Vancouver, South Vancouver
(YVR), Victoria and Whistler locations.

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes!
Reservations Toll Free: 1-800-665-0212 www.harbourair.com

First Time Flyer? ‘Share your Harbour Air i
experience with the world!

. LU
need to know for your very first m @©®OO

Harbour Air flight! R ameareten @@ tripadvisor

Get the 411 on everything you

YOUR TRAVEL EXPERIENCE. ELEVATED. f ¥ ¥ & @ X

© 2013 . All rights reserved. Legal Notices. Privacy Policy.
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Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Brian,

Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Tuesday, August 22, 2017 3:40 PM

Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Seattle s.15 Accommodation
s.15 Seattle - Sept 12, 2017.pdf

Your reservation has now been changed to one night stay on September 12.

Attached confirmation for your info. Upon check-in, kindly register with your credit card for payment.

| will also attached this confirmation to your calendar.

Joyce
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YaE. Joxce JTT:EX

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 4:03 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Registration Confirmation for 2017 Fairview Expansion - Grand Opening
Celebration

FYL.

From: Eventbrite [mailto:orders@eventbrite.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: Registration Confirmation for 2017 Fairview Expansion - Grand Opening Celebration

Eventbrite Find events My Tickets

Hi Joyce, this is your registration confirmation for
2017 Fairview Expansion - Grand Opening
Celebration

Message from DP World Prince Rupert, CN and
the Port of Prince Rupert

The event organizer has provided the following information:
Event Information
Thank you for registering for the 2017 Fairview Expansion - Grand

Opening Celebration. We look forward to hosting you this August. You
are not required to bring this email confirmation with you to the event.

If you need to cancel your registration, or send someone in your place,
please contact the event organizer.
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Additional details will be emailed to you prior to the event. In the
meantime, please visit our website at www.celebrate-
rupertport.com/invite for more information or contact us at
rupertport@pacegroup.com or 604-646-3593.

Have a question? Contact the organizer

Order Summary 17 August 2017

Order #: 659470254

Name Type Quantity
Brian Krieger VIP Pass 1
This order is subject to Eventbrite Terms of Service, Privacy Policy, and
Cookie Policy

Copyright

About this event

Fairview Container
Terminal

Scott Road

Prince Rupert BC
Canada

Registration Information

Registration #1 — VIP Pass
Name:
Brian Krieger

Email:
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brian. krieger@gov.bc.ca

RSVP for Mon, Aug 28 Reception & Dinner at the North Pacific Cannery (6:30

p.m.)
.22

RSVP for Tues, Aug 29 Ceremony & Community Festival (11:15 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.)
s.22

DO YOU REQUIRE SPACE ON CHARTERED FLIGHT FROM VANCOUVER? -
Chartered aircraft will leave Vancouver on Mon, Aug 28 at 2pm, returning to
Vancouver the following day, Tues, Aug 29 at 5pm. Seating is limited & available
on a first come first serve basis.

.22

Birthday as listed on your government-issued 1D
s.22

Gender as listed on your government-issued ID
$.22

Copyright

Page 122 of 176 JTT-2018-80929




Copyright
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YaE, Jozce JTT:EX

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Follow Up: Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto - September 2017 // Réunion annuelle

FPT - Toronto - Septembre 2017

0K, noted. Will cancel the room reservation.

From: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 3:35 PM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Follow Up: Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto - September 2017 // Réunion annuelle FPT - Toronto -
Septembre 2017

Hi Joyce,
I am not planning to attend this meeting.
Thanks,

Brian

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 3:13 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Follow Up: Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto - September 2017 // Réunion annuelle FPT - Toronto -
Septembre 2017

Hi Brian,

Will you be attending this FPT Meeting as well?
| currently have a room held for you.

Thanks.

Joyce

From: Yelovatz, Maureen MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 4:33 PM

To: Teramoto, Leslie MIT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Follow Up: Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto - September 2017 // Réunion annuelle FPT - Toronto -
Septembre 2017

Thanks Leslie. Joyce trust you will discuss with Brian. Also that DMO does not require if ISC is attending

Maureen Yelovatz
Director, International Missions and Corporate Events Branch

il
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International Business Development Division
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Telephone: 250-952-6024
Cellular: ¢ 17
E-Mail: Maureen.Yelovatz@gov.bc.ca

From: Teramoto, Leslie MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 4:20 PM

To: Yelovatz, Maureen MIT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Follow Up: Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto - September 2017 // Réunion annuelle FPT - Toronto -
Septembre 2017

Hi

I will not be attending. Believe ISC will be there.
Appreciate the support and follow up Maureen.

Have a good weekend!

Thanks,
Leslie

From: Yelovatz, Maureen MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 4:12 PM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX; Teramoto, Leslie MIT:EX

Subject: Follow Up: Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto - September 2017 // Réunion annuelle FPT - Toronto - Septembre
2017

Importance: High

Hi Leslie:

Just following up ta see if you need us to transfer the room over to your name. | recollect you were going to
attend. We earlier advised Joyce was holding the rooms.

Thanks
M

Maureen Yelovatz

Director, International Missions and Corporate Events Branch
International Business Development Division

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Telephone: 250-952-6024
Cellular: 8.17
E-Mail: Maureen.Yelovatz@gov.bc.ca

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 4:04 PM

To: Yelovatz, Maureen MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto - September 2017 // Réunion annuelle FPT - Toronto - Septembre 2017
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Yes, currently | have two rooms held under Clark and Brian.

I will have to change Clark’s to Leslie if she is going. | don’t know about Brian yet since | have not touched base with him
while | was .22

Do you know anything?

Joyce

From: Yelovatz, Maureen MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 3:57 PM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto - September 2017 // Réunion annuelle FPT - Toronto - Septembre 2017
Importance: High

Hi:  Just following up. | recall that you had booked two rooms.
M

Maureen Yelovatz

Director, International Missions and Corporate Events Branch
International Business Development Division

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Telephone: 250-952-6024
Cellulars.17
E-Mail: Maureen.Yelovatz@gov.bc.ca

From: Christine.Laberge@international.gc.ca [mailto:Christine.Laberge@international.gc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 1:33 PM

Subject: RE: Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto - September 2017 // Réunion annuelle FPT - Toronto - Septembre 2017
Importance: High

Dear colleagues,
Just a reminder, the room rate for the hotel will only be available until August 11th.
Also, if you have not already done so, please confirm who from organization will be attending the FPT meeting ASAP.

Please direct your email to : kimberly.rouleau@international.gc.ca

(F R R R R RN RO RRERRRERRRRRRINRRRRRRRERRRRRRRRRRERRRRRRRRERRRRRRRRNRREROSRERRERROERRRRRRERERRRRERERRRRHNDRZS)]
Chers collegues,

Nous aimerions vous rappeler que le prix de groupe pour votre chambre d"hétel ne sera disponible seulement jusqu’au
11 aodt.

Aussi, si ce n’est pas déja fait, svp confirmer avec nous qui de votre organisation participera a la rencontre FPT le plus
tot possible.

SVP, envoyer votre courriel a : kimberly.rouleau@international.gc.ca
3
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20 CANADA 450

Christine Laberge
Directrice par interim | Acting Director

Direction, Services aux investisseurs | Investors Services Division
christine.laberge@international.gc.ca

Tél. | Tel. : 343-203-4141

I‘ Affaires mondiales  Global Affairs
i Canada Canada

De : Esmonde-White, Hilary -BIS

Envoyé : mardi 4 juillet 2017 13:43

A : 'Alexander Conradi'; 'Alexandrea Malakoe'; 'Benoit Descoteaux'; 'Brad Mix'; 'Carol Ann Harding'; 'Carol Sharpe';
'chandra mark'; 'Clare Barnett'; 'Craig Chupka '; 'Craig Windrim'; 'David Thomas'; 'Dwayne Dreger'; 'Eddie Rideout'; 'Eric
Doiron'; 'Jean Paul Robichau'; 'John Ludovice'; 'Kelly Day'; 'Kristi Swihart'; 'Leslie Teramoto'; ‘Lisette Seyer'; 'Lorrie
McGowan'; 'Maureen Yelovat'; 'Melanie Bidzinski'; '"Monica Arab'; 'Nicolas Fresne'; 'Pam Bristol'; 'Sean Hogan'; ‘Theresa
Wittstock'; 'Wes Sawatzky'; ‘john.morin@canada.ca’; 'jill.stewart@canada.ca'’; 'sonia.lebris@canada.ca’;
'fadi.haddad2@canada.ca'; 'matt.deutscher@canada.ca'; 'daryell.nowlan@canada.ca'; 'bill.grandy@canada.ca’;
'michelle.macdonald@canada.ca’; 'manik.duggar@cannor.gc.ca'; 'alan.kinnie@canada.ca'; 'louis.jaillet@canada.ca’;
‘jane.karhi@canada.ca’

Cc : Béchamp, Nathalie -BID; Esmonde-White, Hilary -BIS; Dubien, Deric -BIP; Laberge, Christine -BIS; Sagaf, Tawil -
BIP; Winter, Monique -BID; Vien, Sandy -BIS; Gardner, Sarah -BIP; Rouleau, Kimberly -BIS; 'Kalinowski, Suzan (FDO)';
'Monica Arab'; 'Craig.Vinet@canada.ca'; 'Lee, Patti-Sue (ACOA/APECA)'; Alexandrea Malakoe; 'Howell, Fraser'; 'Wheatley,
Sue MIT:EX'; 'mark.burbidge@canada.ca'

Objet : Annual FPT Meeting - Toronto - September 2017 // Réunion annuelle FPT - Toronto - Septembre 2017

Sent on behalf of Nathalie Béchamp / Envoyé de la part de Nathalie Béchamp
La version frangaise suit en seconde partie du message
Dear Colleagues,

It is now time to start planning our annual FPT Director Generals meeting on Foreign Direct Investment Attraction and I
am pleased to confirm that our colleagues from Ontario have offered to host us. The meeting will take place in Toronto
at the Ontario Investment and Trade Centre on September 19, 2017.

Please confirm your presence by sending your name, title and coordinates to Kimberly Rouleau
(kimberly.rouleau@international.gc.ca) by Thursday, August 4, 2017, along with your suggestions for agenda items. If
you are unable to attend the meeting, please inform us whether a replacement will be sent on your behalf.

To assist you in locating a hotel room, a block of rooms have been set aside for one night (September 18™) at the
Holiday Inn (Lombard street). These rooms will only be available ($175) until August 11th, the rate will not be
available after that date. We suggest that you reserve a room ASAP as September is a very busy month in Toronto and
hotels rooms are limited.

To reserve a room, please contact s 22 o _at this email address: s.22 @whg.com. Ask to
book under the Global Affairs Canada Group for Sept. 18-19, 2017.

In the coming weeks, we will provide you with a draft agenda.
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Thank you for your cooperation and we look forward to seeing everyone again in Toronto in September.

Please note that the Consider Canada City Alliance (CCCA) will also be holding its annual meeting in Toronto at the same
building on September 18 and 19.

Sincerely,

L T L T P——

et

Chers/chéres collégues,

1l est temps a nouveau de commencer a planifier notre réunion annuelle FPT des directeurs généraux en attraction de
I'investissement direct étranger et je suis heureuse de confirmer que nos collégues de I'Ontario ont offert de nous
recevoir. La rencontre des DGs aura donc lieu a Toronto au Centre ontarien des investissements et du commerce
le 19 septembre 2017.

Veuillez, svp, nous confirmer votre présence en envoyant votre nom, titre et coordonnées a Kimberly Rouleau
(kimberly.rouleau@international.gc.ca) d'ici le 4 aoit 2017 ainsi que vos suggestions quant aux points que vous
aimeriez voir inscrits a I'ordre du jour. S'il vous est impossible d'assister a la rencontre, veuillez, svp, nous informer si
quelqu’un ira a votre place.

Afin de vous aider a trouver une chambre d’hétel, nous avons réservé des chambres pour une nuit (le 18 septembre) au
Holiday Inn (rue Lombard). Les chambres (175 $) seront disponibles jusqu‘au 11 aodt seulement. Le tarif preférentiel
ne sera plus disponible apres cette date. Nous vous suggérons de réserver une chambre dés que possible car le mois de

septembre est trés occupé a Toronto ce qui pourrait réduire les disponibilités.

Pour réserver une chambre, svp contacter, 15.22 a l'adresse courriel suivante:
s.22 @whg.com. Veuillez faire votre réservation de chambre en indiquant que vous faites partie du groupe Globa/

Affairs Canada pour les 18-19 septembre 2017.
Au cours des prochaines semaines, nous vous ferons parvenir un ordre du jour provisoire.

Nous vous remercions de votre coopération et nous nous réjouissons a l'idée de tous vous revoir a Toronto en
septembre.

Prenez note que Canada-en-téte (CCCA) tiendra aussi sa réunion annuelle a Toronto dans la méme édifice les 18 et 19
septembre.

Cordialement,

t champ
Directrice générale par intérim / A/Director General
Innovation et Investissement / Innovation and Investment
Affaires mondiales Canada / Global Affairs Canada
111 Promenade Sussex Drive
Ottawa, ON
K1A OG2
T: 343-203-4113
www.tradecommissioner.gc.ca
www.deleguecommercial.gc.ca
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

e ===
From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:19 PM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX
Subject: Fwd: Automatic reply: Declined: FW: BCCIE Board Meeting & Professional Development

Joyce. Not sure what this notification is but I need to be at the beeie board meeting

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Christina Barnett <cbarnett@bccie.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-08-31 8:54 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Krieger, Brian MIT:EX" <Brian.Krieger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Automatic reply: Declined: FW: BCCIE Board Meeting & Professional Development

Thank you for your email.$-22
5.22

Kind regards,
Christina

Christina Barnett

Executive Assistant

BC Council for International Education
Suite 603 - 409 Granville Street
Vancouver, British Columbia

V6C 172 CANADA

T 1.604.637.6757

Page 130 of 176 JTT-2018-80929



Domench, Martin JTT:EX

From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 4.04 PM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT.EX

Subject: RE: 306090 For Your Review

done

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 4:54 PM
To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: 306090 For Your Review

For your review please.

Thank you.

Joyce

I:\IBD Leadership Team\30-60-90 Day Tracking
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 2:24 PM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Cascadia Conference Follow Up
OK

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 2:22 PM
To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Cascadia Conference Follow Up
Brian,

Kindly advise.

Thanks.

Joyce

From: Lam, Jeanette MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 2:17 PM
To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Cascadia Conference Follow Up

Hi Joyce,

Would Brian be open to providing 5-remarks at the Welcome Reception on Tuesday, September 12" from 5:30pm —

7:00pm? Fazil Mihlar has kindly declined.

Best regards,
Jeanette

From: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 10:15 AM
To: Lam, Jeanette MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Cascadia Conference Follow Up

Good Morning Jeanette,

Unfortunately, the DM will not be able to make it in time for this speaking opportunity on Sept 12",

Please let them know.
Thank you,

Shirley
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From: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 6:42 PM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Lam, Jeanette MIT:EX
Subject: RE: Cascadia Conference Follow Up

Thanks Joyce. I'll check in with the DM and get back to Jeanette.

Shirley

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 4:27 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Lam, Jeanette MIT:EX
Subject: FW: Cascadia Conference Follow Up
Importance: High

Hi Shirley,

Please review the highlighted portions with Fazil and once he confirms to speak at the event, kindly connect with
Jeanette Lam, Manager — Americas, to schedule a call between Fazil and the event organizer to discuss the logistics.

Kindly also doodle his preferred prep time.

Joyce

From: Lam, Jeanette MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Cc: Eidsness, Greg MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Cascadia Conference Follow Up

Hi Joyce,

RE: Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference — Seattle Sheraton Hotel, September 12-13, 2017

Could you kindly share this with Fazil’s EA regarding “speaking opportunity” on September 12, 2017? Our sponsorship

provides us two complimentary passes for Fazil and Brian.

Kind regards,
Jeanette

Jeanette Lam
Manager, Americas
International Market Development
Ministry of International Trade
Suite 730 — 999 Canada Place, Vancouver, BC
Canada V6C 3E1
Phone: (604) 218-3506
[:%;.ffu_ —_—

[ NERE
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www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |LinkedIn | YouTube

From: Fox William - PALO ALTO -MD [mailto:wfox@britishcolumbia.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 2:38 PM

To: Lam, Jeanette MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Cascadia Conference Follow Up

Can you give this to Fazil's EA so they can fill out the proper info.....I think we can register Brian through this as well, so please
give to his EA.

From: Maddie Orser <madorser@microsoft.com>

Date: Friday, August 25, 2017 at 12:55 PM

To: Will Fox <wfox@britishcolumbia.ca>

Cc: "david@davidmfisher.com" <david@davidmfisher.com>, Cheryl Muir <cheryl.muir@bcbc.com>, "Hana Doubrava
(CELA)" <hadoub@microsoft.com>

Subject: RE: Cascadia Conference Follow Up

Hi Will,

That would be me! Here is the speaker prep email | have been sending out today. Please let me know the right people
to loop in to go over some of these items for Deputy Minister Fazil Milhar.

We are so delighted you can join us for the Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference! Please feel free to connect me to
someone on your team to help with these logistics questions.

Your session is the Welcome Reception on Tuesday, September 12" from 5:30pm — 7:00pm at the Seattle Sheraton. We
hope you can provide 5 minutes of remarks at 6pm.

First, please register for the conference. You can register as a speaker HERE free of charge. We welcome your staff
members to attend as well. Please make sure they are all registered HERE free of charge.

Second, we also still have speaker rooms available at the Sheraton. Please let me know your travel details and | would
be happy to book a room for you and send you the confirmation code.

Third, we would be thrilled to include your information on our website — www.cascadiaconference.com. Can you
provide your preferred headshot, full title, and social media links to include?

Fourth, it would be great to schedule a speaker prep call with you and the other panelists. Here is a doodle poll with
some times available. Please let me know what works best for your team or propose other times that we can make
work.

Finally, below are some general questions to consider about your presentation. Please review and fill in the information
that applies.

Thank you so much! Please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions or concerns!
Maddie

Maddie Orser

Government Affairs Specialist

US Government Affairs !
madorser@microsoft.com |
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Office:425-707-5838
Cell: 817

Your presentation needs
1. What kind of microphone set-up would you like?

a. alapel mic
b. Podium with a stationary wireless mic
c. A handheld mic
2. Do you have any technical equipment needs for your session?
a. Laptop for your presentation
b. Wireless slide advancer
c. Other
3. Would you like to schedule a rehearsal time on stage prior to the conference? Either after 6pm on Monday
September 11™ or the morning of Tuesday, September 122
4. Would you be willing to participate in press interviews at the event? Do you have a communications person we
can work with for external interviews?

Your Information
1. Do you have any dietary restrictions?
2. What is your day of contact information? What is your preferred contact method onsite? (Text, call, email)
3. Do you have an administrative assistant and can you provide their information?
4. how many staff members are you planning to bring with you?

Your Arrival
1. What time will you be arriving to the conference prior to your session?
a. When you arrive, please proceed to “Speaker Check-In” located outside of the Grand Ballroom. We will
have a greenroom on-site for you to prepare before you go on stage.
2. Will you be attending the entire conference or only the session you are presenting?

From: Fox William - PALO ALTO -MD [mailto:wfox@britishcolumbia.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 9:34 AM

To: Maddie Orser (CELA) <madorser@microsoft.com>

Subject: Re: Cascadia Conference Follow Up

Good morning Maddie.....who on the team should | discuss the format of the evening reception....time it starts, when would
our DM speak, others speaking and how long does the speeches take and how long is the networking reception take? Thanks
for any guidance to the proper folks. Thank you.

From: Maddie Orser <madorser@microsoft.com>

Date: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 at 2:48 PM

To: Will Fox <wfox@britishcolumbia.ca>, Cheryl Muir <cheryl.muir@bcbc.com>

Ce: "bpritchett@we-worldwide.com" <bpritchett@we-worldwide.com>, Harry Cheema <harryc@seattlechamber.com>,
"victoriaM @seattlechamber.com" <victoriaM @seattlechamber.com>, Gabriella Buono
<gabriellab@seattlechamber.com>

Subject: RE: Cascadia Conference Follow Up

Hi Will,
Sorry for the delay!$-22 1 am looping in the team to help get us started.

Bailey can work with you on the Seattle Times ad.
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The Chamber team will send you an invoice for the $5,000 sponsorship. They will also be able to send you the
registration link for your 2 free registrations and a registration link for keeping the price at $300 for your other
attendees. We would also be delighted to have your person speak at the reception.

Thank you!
Maddie
¢ Reception Sponsor, $5,000

o Recognition as Major Sponsor at event and in related materials
o Quarter page ad in the Sunday, September 10" edition of the Seattle Times.
o Opportunity to promote your organization with onsite activation and at the reception

o (2) full registrations to event

From: Fox William - PALO ALTO -MD [mailto:wfox@britishcolumbia.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 11:55 AM

To: Maddie Orser (CELA) <madorser@microsoft.com>

Subject: Re: Cascadia Conference Follow Up

Hi Maddie....how do we proceed to get you the sponsorship money and the ad info?
will

From: Maddie Orser <madorser@microsoft.com>

Date: Thursday, August 10, 2017 at 4:42 PM

To: Will Fox <wfox@britishcolumbia.ca>, Troy Defrank <Troy.Defrank@international.gc.ca>, Harry Cheema
<harryc@seattlechamber.com>, Gabriella Buono <gabriellab@seattlechamber.com>

Cc: "Hana Doubrava (CELA)" <hadoub@microsoft.com>

Subject: Cascadia Conference Follow Up

Hi Will and Troy,

It was great to meet with you today! You can find our posted draft agenda and speakers at
www.casacadiaconference.com.

Troy — we are very grateful for your sponsorship to the Cascadia Conference. It would be great to work with you in the
coming days to make sure that you get ad space in the Seattle Times and your comped registrants. Please also see
attached updated sponsorship one pager with the Seattle Times information.

Please feel free to reach out with any other questions!

Thanks,
Maddie

Maddie Orser

Government Affairs Specialist
US Government Affairs
madorser@microsoft.com
Office:425-707-5838

Cell: s.17
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or
distribution of the e-mail or the information it contains, is strictly forbidden.
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

e o e ==smase = —— |
From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 12:22 PM

To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

Subject: Re: 8:00 AM MBR/MoS Chow briefing

Ok

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Yap, Joyce MIT:EX" <Joyce.Yap@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2017-08-29 10:55 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Krieger, Brian MIT:EX" <Brian.Krieger@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 8:00 AM MBR/MoS Chow briefing

Flagging to you for attention on a call tomorrow morning at 8:00 am. This is in your calendar.

5

Minister Ralston's Office, 5! /CONFERENCE CALL: Dial in; 515517 # (Kathie to MODERATE)

re: Ministry Service Plan/Crowns

DM Mihlar, Brian, Nathan, Monica by call (Brian and Nathan to answer any Crown Service questions).
Tracy and Danine in person — Victoria
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

i =
From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 10:59 AM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX
Subject: Re: 5.22
Hi Joyce,

I'm on my ipad and having trouble separating content.
Could | ask you to forward the attachment to $-22

- his email should be in gal. In the message, let him know | will be in

touch this afternoon to discuss details. Likely between 2:30 and 3pm and he can connect with me on any questions he

has at that time.
Thanks,
Brian

Sent from my iPad

On Aug 25, 2017, at 10:49 AM, Yap, Joyce MIT:EX <Joyce.Yap@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Caroline for your assistance in this matter.

Best regards,

g

Joyce Yap, CITP FIBP CPM

Executive Administrative Assistant
Office of the Assistant Deputy Minister
Ministry of Jobs, Trade & Technology

Suite 730 — 999 Canada Place, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada V6C 3E1
Tel: 604-660-5913 | Email: Joyce.Yap@gov.bc.ca
www.britishcolumbia.ca | @BCTradelnvest |Linkedin | YouTube

s.13,5.14,8.22
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s.145.22

.22

From: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 4:14 PM
To: Chu, Caroline PSA:EX

Subject: 5.22

Hi Caroline,

. . 82
Further to our discussior 2
Thanks very much.

Brian
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

e s
From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 10:51 AM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX
Subject: Re: CANCELED TODAY: BCBC Greg D'Avignon - FYI
Thanks Joyce

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Yap, Joyce MIT:EX" <Joyce.Yap@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-08-25 10:15 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Krieger, Brian MIT:EX" <Brian.Krieger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CANCELED TODAY: BCBC Greg D’Avignon - FYI

Hi Brian,

FYl, the BCBC meeting is cancelled for today.

s.13

Joyce

From: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 10:06 AM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Woodcock, Kim JTST:EX
Subject: CANCELED TODAY: BCBC Greg D'Avignon - FYI
Importance: High
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 4:31 PM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

Subject: RE: 306090 For Review

done

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 3:11 PM
To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: 306090 For Review

Importance: High

Hi Brian,
306090 is now ready for your review and approval.

I:\IBD Leadership Team\30-60-90 Day Tracking

Thank you.

Joyce
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

e
From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 10:45 AM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX
Subject: Caroline Chu
HiJoyce,

| can’t get Caroline on the phone. Could you please set up a call with her today sometime.
Thanks,

Brian
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

— e e e VSN R L S |
From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 2:26 PM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX
Subject: RE: New Cell phone for Leslie Teramoto

Approved

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 1:14 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: New Cell phone for Leslie Teramoto

Hi Brian,

Did Cathi send you this request for approval yesterday?
Your approval needed, please.

Thank you.

Joyce

From: Mercado, Maria MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 1:11 PM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX
Subject: FW: New Cell phone for Leslie Teramoto

Hello Joyce,

| sent this to Cathi yesterday afternoon, could you follow-up with Brian, as there are only a few iPhone 7s left that are
black.

Thank you,

Maria

From: Mercado, Maria MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 2:40 PM

To: Delaney, Catherine A MIT:EX

Subject: New Cell phone for Leslie Teramoto

Hello Cathi,

We need approval to upgrade Leslie’s cell phone. The iPhone 7 32GB is zero dollars and from Melissa’s email below,
there isn’t any shipping costs either. Please let me know if this is approved.

Thank you,
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Maria

From: Melissa Simpson [mailto:melissa.simpson@cellworks.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 2:37 PM

To: Mercado, Maria MIT:EX; 'MyBSG1'

Cc: Ryan Carphin

Subject: RE: s.17

Hi Maria
We don’t charge for shipping so there are no costs.

thanks

Melissa Simpson

Sales Consultant

cellworks
BUSINESS FIRST™

T: 604 431 2900 F: 604 431 2930 C: 604 644 7622

101, 3855 Henning Drive Burnaby, BC V5C 6N3

melissa.simpson(@cellworks.ca

"creating wireless solutions for business in Canada"

This e-mail communication, including all attachments, may contain private, proprietary, privileged and/or confidential
information and is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. Any unauthorized use, copying or distribution of the
contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender
immediately and arrange for the prompt destruction of the material and any accompanying attachments.

From: Mercado, Maria MIT:EX [mailto:Maria.Mercado@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: August 21, 2017 2:36 PM

To: 'MyBSG1' <MYBSG1@rci.rogers.com>; Melissa Simpson <melissa.simpson@cellworks.ca>

Cc: Ryan Carphin <ryan.carphin@cellworks.ca>
Subject: RE: 5.17

Great, Thank You, Brian!

Melissa, we'll please let me know the shipping costs before we go ahead with this order.

Thank You,

Maria

From: MyBSG1 [mailto:MYBSG1@rci.rogers.com]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 2:34 PM

To: Melissa Simpson; Mercado, Maria MIT:EX
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Cc: Ryan Carphin
Subject: Re: S-17

Yes Ministries are eligible for $0 Iphone 7 32 GB

Kind Regards,

Brian Yee
Account Consultant, Enterprise Customer Service Wireless — Dedicated

Enterprise Client Services
1600-4710 Kingsway
Burnaby BC V5H 4W4

MyBSG1@rci.rogers.com
t 1-877-274-3375 ext 55801

C ROGERS

Did you know that for your convenience Business Self-Serve is available 24/7 to make changes or
add features such as: Add/Modify Travel Packs, Change SIM cards, Reset Voicemail Password,
Change User Name, Enable WIFI Calling, Block Roaming and more... Log in to
https://bss.rogers.com and access the BSS Message Centre to learn more and start taking
advantage of these functionalities today.

Case ID: S-17

Original Message Follows:
From: Melissa Simpson <melissa.simpson@cellworks.ca>

To: "Mercado, Maria MIT:EX" <Maria.Mercado@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: MyBSG1 <MYBSGI1@rci.rogers.com>, Ryan Carphin <ryan.carphin@cellworks.ca>
Subject: Re:s.17

Date: August 21, 2017 11:34:33 PDT AM

Bsg,

Do you know if there is a $0 Iphone option?
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Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 21, 2017, at 11:30 AM, Mercado, Maria MIT:EX <Maria.Mercado@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Melissa,

So the phone is not a zero dollars? Thought it was. Could you list the zero dollar phones for me?

Thank You,

From: Melissa Simpson [mailto:melissa.simpson@cellworks.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 11:22 AM

To: Mercado, Maria MIT:EX; 'MyBSG1'; Ryan Carphin

Subject: RE: (5 17 )

Hi Maria

Which Iphone?

iPhone 7 32GB - $399.99

iPhone 7 128GB - $529.99

iPhone 7 256GB - $659.99

iPhone 7 Plus 32GB - $549.99

iPhone 7 Plus 128GB - $679.99

iPhone 7 Plus 256GB - $799.99
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The early upgrade fee is waived so the only cost would be the hardware chosen.

cheers

Melissa Simpson

Sales Consultant

cellworks
BUSINESS FIRST™

T: 604 431 2900 F: 604 431 2930 C: 604 644 7622

101, 3855 Henning Drive Burnaby, BC V5C 6N3

melissa.simpson{@cellworks.ca

"creating wireless solutions for business in Canada”

This e-mail communication, including all attachments, may contain private, proprietary, privileged and/or
confidential information and is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. Any unauthorized use,
copying or distribution of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
information in error, please notify the sender immediately and arrange for the prompt destruction of the
material and any accompanying attachments.

From: Mercado, Maria MIT:EX [mailto:Maria.Mercado@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: August 21,2017 11:21 AM
To: Melissa Simpson <melissa.simpson@cellworks.ca>; 'MyBSG1'

<MYBSG1@rci.rogers.com>: Ryan Carphin <rvan.carphin@cellworks.ca>
Subject: RE: $.17

Hello Melissa,

A black iPhone 7. Before you proceed with everything, could you give me the delivery cost and
any other costs associated with the upgrade, as I will have to get approval before finalizing.

Thank You,
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Maria

From: Melissa Simpson [mailto:melissa.simpson@cellworks.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 10:53 AM

To: MyBSG1; Mercado, Maria MIT:EX; Ryan Carphin

Subject: RE: s.17

Hi All

Which device are you looking to purchase?

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

material and any accompanying atlachmenis.

From: MyBSG1 [mailto:MYBSG1(@rci.rogers.com]
Sent: August 21,2017 10:49 AM

To: Maria.Mercado@gov.bc.ca; Ryan Carphin <ryan.carphin@cellworks.ca>; Melissa Simpson

<melissa.simpson@cellworks.ca>
Subject: s.17
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Hi Ryan Melissa

Can you please assist with HUP fors'w

Please indicate has prehup of $110 but will waive as per HUP tokens.
Kind Regards,

Brian Yee
Account Consultant, Enterprise Customer Service Wireless — Dedicated

Enterprise Client Services
1600-4710 Kingsway
Burnaby BC V5H 4W4

MyBSG1@rci.rogers.com

t 1-877-274-3375 ext 55801

Did you know that for your convenience Business Self-Serve is available 24/7 to
make changes or add features such as: Add/Modify Travel Packs, Change SIM cards,
Reset Voicemail Password, Change User Name, Enable WIFI Calling, Block Roaming
and more... Log in to https:/bss.rogers.com and access the BSS Message Centre to
learn more and start taking advantage of these functionalities today.

Case ID:

e T, -

This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the terms set
out at www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice
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Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement
suivant les modalités énoncées dans 1’avis publié¢ a www.rogers.com/aviscourriel
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 12:28 PM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Prince Rupert

Yes, that’s what we’ll need to do. Thanks

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 11:20 AM
To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Prince Rupert

I am checking with Shirley now to see if you need to be there at the same time as MBR.

If so, then we would have to pay for the flights instead of taking the chartered flights.

Joyce

From: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Prince Rupert

Good Morning Brian -

Please see below MBR and Kathie flight details to PR on Aug 28" and 29",

Shirley

Aug 28" - AC 8278 Vancouver - Prince Rupert 8:50am-10:51am
Aug 29" - AC 8231 Prince Rupert - Vancouver 15:30pm -17:25pm

From: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 10:09 AM
To: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Cc: Shatzko, Pam ] MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Prince Rupert

Are you able to respond, Shirley?

From: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 8:49 AM
To: Shatzko, Pam J MIT:EX

Subject: Prince Rupert

Hi Pam,
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It looks like I’ll be joining the Minister in Prince Rupert on the 28/29. Do you know if he’s planning to take the charter or
will be on regular commercial flights?

Brian
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 12:29 PM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

Subject: RE: meetings

Great, thanks

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 10:03 AM
To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: RE: meetings

Hi Brian,

You are all set for Friday, August 25.

Your morning flight is at 9:00 am and then you s.22
get to Harbour Air terminal.

| will have the info in your calendar.

Joyce

From: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: meetings

Hi Joyce,

1, easier for you to

| have a call scheduled with CJ next Monday for an hour. I'd prefer to cover this material in person if possible when I’'m
in Victoria next Friday the 25". Could you check with Sabreena in CJ's office to see if we could do this meeting at 9am or

possibly over lunch on Friday instead of by phone on Monday?

I'll need to figure out flights after that as I'll have to be back in Vancouver by around 3:00 to support the Minister at the

MUIJI opening in Burnaby.
Thanks,

Brian
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 11:56 AM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Prince Rupert

Hi Joyce,

Could you see if you can get me on these same flights rather than the charter.

Thanks,

Brian

From: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Cc: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: RE: Prince Rupert

Good Morning Brian -
Please see below MBR and Kathie flight details to PR on Aug 28" and 29"".

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

It looks like I'll be joining the Minister in Prince Rupert on the 28/29. Do you know if he’s planning to take the charter or

will be on regular commercial flights?

Brian
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation to Prince Rupert's Fairview Terminal Expansion Grand Opening

Celebration, Aug 28-29

Was unaware DM wasn’t going. | will join if required.

Brian

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:27 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Prince Rupert's Fairview Terminal Expansion Grand Opening Celebration, Aug 28-29
Brian,

Are you attending this event to support MBR?

Thanks.

Joyce

From: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 3:26 PM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Shatzko, Pam ] MIT:EX; Woodcock, Kim JTST:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation to Prince Rupert's Fairview Terminal Expansion Grand Opening Celebration, Aug 28-29

Joyce -

Can you please advise if you have ADM or staff supporting this event with MBR? Believe GCPE are working on SN and
will need materials.

DM will not be attending.

Shirley

Event Program:

As the program is developed we will continue to update this site. Final details will be emailed to all registered guests
prior to the event.

MONDAY, AUGUST 28
Reception and dinner at the North Pacific Cannery

6:30 p.m.
- *Shuttle transportation will be provided

1
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TUESDAY, AUGUST 29
Shuttle Buses pick-up guests from their hotel and deliver them to the terminal for a

9:30a.m,— 10:30a.m. short tour of the facility.

11:00 a.m. = 12:00 p.m. Opening Ceremony
Open House at Terminal
12:30 p.m.—4:30 p.m. *Shuttle buses will operate throughout, returning guests to Prince Rupert on a

regular basis.

Flight Information:

We have chartered an aircraft that will leave Vancouver on Monday, August 28" at 2:45 p.m., and return to Vancouver
the following day, Tuesday, August 29" at 5:30 p.m. Seating is limited and available on a first come first serve basis. To
reserve your seat, please RSVP Now.

Hotel Information:

**% \0 has booked 4 rooms right now until we figure out who's supporting MBR s18

We have reserved blocks of rooms at four different hotels in Prince Rupert. Please contact the hotels directly to reserve
your accommodation. Information, including rates and contact information for each of these properties is below.

s.15

Room Block name: Fairview Expansion Event Room Block name: Fairview Expansion Event
s.15

Room Block name: Fairview Expansion Event Room Block name: Fairview Expansion Event
.15 : ; e B = i

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 5:19 PM

To: Chapotelle, Jacqueline TRAN:EX; Robb, Amanda JTST:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Prince Rupert's Fairview Terminal Expansion Grand Opening Celebration, Aug 28-29

Invite for the attention of Ministers Ralston and Trevena. Also wanted to inform your offices that Canadian Minister of
International Trade (Champagne) and his Parliamentary Secretary (Goldsmoth Jones) have confirmed their attendance
for the event.

From: Ken Veldman [mailto:KVeldman@rupertport.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:14 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Rice.MLA, Jennifer LASS:EX

Subject: Invitation to Prince Rupert's Fairview Terminal Expansion Grand Opening Celebration, Aug 28-29

Dear Ms. Van Meer-Mass,
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Jennifer Rice suggested that you would be the appropriate contact in the Premier’s office to direct this invitation
to. Please feel free to forward it appropriately if not.

Attached is a personal invitation to Premier Horgan to participate in the Grand Opening of the Fairview Terminal
Expansion in Prince Rupert on August 28 and 29. The letter provides more detail regarding the potential benefits with
the provincial government'’s strategic direction, as well as more details regarding the event logistics and its audience (as
does the formal event invitation below, which can also be accessed at http://celebrate-rupertport.com/invite).

Please note that the letter is also being c.c.’d to other relevant members of the new cabinet, as their attendance would
be welcomed as well.

If you have any questions or need further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me as per below. We look
forward to the Premier’s response.

Sincerely,

KEN VELDMAN

DIRECTOR, PUBLIC AFFAIRS

PORT OF PRINCE RUPERT

OFFICE: 250 627-2526 | MOBILE: 250 600-0670
www.rupertport.com | twitter.com/rupertport | facebook.com/rupertport

R PORT OF
< PRINCE RUPERT

Copyright
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

=R e === = — —————— — o
From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 9:46 AM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX
Cc: Irwin, Paul JTT:EX; Sawchuk, Richard JTT:EX; Horsman, Jennifer JTT:EX; Yang-Mason,

Gloria JTT:EX; Delaney, Catherine A JTT:EX
Subject: RE: MUJI Metrotown Pre-Opening Ceremony

Sounds great.

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 9:26 AM
To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Sawchuk, Richard MIT:EX; Horsman, Jennifer MIT:EX; Yang-Mason, Gloria MIT:EX; Delaney,

Catherine A MIT:EX
Subject: FW: MUJI Metrotown Pre-Opening Ceremony
Importance: High

Hi Brian,

FYI - as per request below, you are now required to support MBR at the MUJI pre-opening ceremony since Fazil will not

be there.
Cathi, please provide BN to Brian for reference.

Thanks.

Fapee

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

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 9:06 AM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Woodcock, Kim JTST:EX
Subject: RE: MUJI Metrotown Pre-Opening Ceremony

Good Morning Joyce,

DM advised he will not attend to this event on Aug 25" and has asked Brian to attend to support the Minister.

Kim — please cliff and close log.
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Shirley

From: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 8:42 AM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Subject: FW: MUJI Metrotown Pre-Opening Ceremony

Potential DM event attendance -

From: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 3:05 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil MIT:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX

Subject: FW: MUJI Metrotown Pre-Opening Ceremony

Fazil, FYI

Brian

From: Sawchuk, Richard MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 12:44 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Cc: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Yap, Joyce MIT:EX
Subject: MUJI Metrotown Pre-Opening Ceremony

Hi Brian,

| ran into Fazil and the Muiji grand opening in Metrotown came up as MBR is attending.
He asked to flip over the event details and will consider attending if his schedule permits. If you could

pass this on it would be appreciated.

It would be an opportunity to meet both Mr. Satoru Matsuzaki, President of Ryohin Keikaku (MUJI

parent company) and Mr. Toru Akita, President of MUJI Canada.

Let me know if you or Fazil would like to attend and we will have invitations issued.

Cheers,

Richard

From: MUJI Canada [mailto:info@muiji.ca]

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 1:05 PM

To: MUJI Canada

Subject: MUJI Metrotown Pre-Opening Ceremony

Invitation
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

e ==———ae s Em——— S
From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 9:45 AM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX
Cc: Han, Henry JTT:EX; Eidsness, Greg JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Agenda Now Posted: Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference

Thanks Joyce,

I will be attending. Can you check with Henry’s team to see what we need to do to register. | know our TIR is
sponsoring and we have a couple of free passes. The team is figuring who is going so registrations and hotel rooms can
be booked.

Thanks,

Brian

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 9:41 AM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Agenda Now Posted: Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference

Hi Brian,
FYl. Note that early registration ends Monday, August 21.

Joyce

From: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 7:55 AM |
To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: Agenda Now Posted: Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference

Joyce — can you please advise if Brian will be attending?

Shirley

From: Greg D'Avignon [mailto:cheryl@bcbc.ccsend.com] On Behalf Of Greg D'Avignon
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 2:55 PM
Subject: Agenda Now Posted: Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

Deadline for Early Rate Monday, August 21st
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September 12-13, 2017
Draft Agenda Released!

Join us in Seattle, Washington to be a part of the conversation on how we can work together to
strengthen Cascadia's position as an international hub for innovation, spur job creation, and enhance
our already high quality of life. In addition to high level keynotes, the agenda will dive into:

o The Entrepreneur's Perspective

« Spurring Increased Venture Capital Investment

o Research and Higher Education

« Building Strength through Regional Connections

« How Computing Technology is Transforming the Life Sciences

« Smart Cities - How Technology is Enhancing Transportation Connections
« Leveraging Innovations in Virtual, Mixed, and Augmented Reality

Click here to view the draft agenda.
Early registration and hotel accommodations
) 1
ends Monday, August 21st.

Date & Time:
Begins at 12 p.m. on Tue, Sep. 12, and concludes at 1:30 p.m. on Wed, Sep. 13, 2017

Location:
Sheraton Seattle Hotel,
1400 6th Avenue, Seattle, Washington, 98101

Cost:
$300 pre-paid (CAD) ($400 as of 8/22, $500 as of 9/5)

Register:
www.cascadiaconference.com.
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Hotel Room Reservation:
A block of rooms has been reserved at a special conference rate at the Sheraton Seattle Hotel. To
reserve a room, please click here. Rooms are subject to availability, so please book early to guarantee
your room. Room registration closes on August 22.

Questions or more info:
www.cascadiaconference.com or email rsvp @ cascadiaconference.com

Interested in increasing your visibility with business and community leaders from the Cascadia
Corridor? Contact REVP @cascadiaconference.com about sponsorship opportunities.

#CONNECTCASCADIA

Registration provided by the
Seattle Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce

Business Council of British Columbia, 810 -
1050 West Pender Street, Vancouver, British
Columbia V6E 3S7 Canada

SafeUnsubscribe™ fazil.mihlar@gov.bc.ca

Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider
Sent by greg.davignon@bcbc.com in collaboration with

Constant Contact , ™

Try it free
today
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

—_———— E——————— ]
From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 4:35 PM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Weekly 30-60-90 Updates Review

Joyce, | have updated

Brian

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 3:35 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: Weekly 30-60-90 Updates Review

Hi Brian,

Please find attached updated 30-60-90 for your review and approval for DMO reporting.

I:\IBD Leadership_Team\30-60-90 Day Tracking

Thank you.

Joyce
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Bomench, Martin JTT:EX_

From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 3:15 PM

To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Aug 18th - Senator Yuen Pau Woo mtg

Looking forward to it. Thanks.

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 1:49 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Aug 18th - Senator Yuen Pau Woo mtg

Hi Brian,

YL

Joyce

From: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 12:05 PM
To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Cc: Tan, Alyson MIT:EX; Woodcock, Kim JTST:EX
Subject: Aug 18th - Senator Yuen Pau Woo mtg

Hi Joyce -

DM would like Brian to support MBR on Aug 18 at 11am in Van.
I'll send out the calendar invite.

Thanks!

Shirley

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 3:08 PM

To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 12th/13th Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference

Yes, just sorting out details. Will likely rent a car and drive down and back.

Brian

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 3:03 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: Sept 12th/13th Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference

Hi Brian,

Will you be attending? TA will be required if you plan to attend.
Thanks.

Joyce

From: Kwan, Shirley JTST:EX

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 2:51 PM

To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX
Subject: Sept 12th/13th Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference

HiJoyce,

The DM will be attending Sept 12" (evening) and Sept 13" (full day) of the Cascadia Innovation Corridor Conference in
Seattle, Washington.

Can you please advise if Brian will be supporting the DM?

Shirley
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

It's all fine

Thanks Joyce

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Krieger, Brian JTT:EX

Thursday, August 10, 2017 9:19 AM
Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

RE: 30-60-90 Updates for Review

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 9:11 AM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: 30-60-90 Updates for Review

Importance: High

Good morning Brian,

Did you get a chance to review this update yet?

I:\IBD Leadership Team\30-60-90 Day Trackin

Would you like anything else to be added to the 30-60-90 report that Alyson had sent over last evening or you will

discuss first during the meeting today before adding anything additional.

Thanks.

Joyce

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: 30-60-90 Updates for Review

Hi Brian,

For your review and approval for DMO updates please.

I:\IBD Leadership Team\30-60-90 Day Tracking

Thank you.

Joyce
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 9:39 AM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

Subject: RE: cards

Hi Joyce,

I haven’t been given a clear end date for you. It seems they need you for the time being. Will ask again in a few days.
| asked Cathi to cancel my flights for tomorrow. Maybe you can confirm with her it’s done.

Thanks,

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 9:36 AM

To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: RE: cards

Good morning Brian,

| will follow-up with the printer today. Do you know how much longer I still need to be at PVO?
Are you still travelling to Victoria tomorrow? If not, | will need to cancel your HA flights.

Thanks.

Joyce

From: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 9:33 AM
To: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Subject: cards

Hi Joyce,
Do you know when the new business cards will arrive?
Thanks,

Brian
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Domench, Martin JTT:EX

From: Krieger, Brian JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2017 8:58 AM
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 2:57 PM
To: Yap, Joyce JTT:EX

Subject: RE: 306090 Weekly Update

Hi Joyce,

I've made a few edits. It should be ready to go.

Brian
604 660 0220

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 12:05 PM
To: Krieger, Brian MIT:EX

Subject: FW: 306090 Weekly Update
Importance: High

Hi Brian
Please review the updates and confirm OK to include all information to the DMO 306090.

IAIBD Leadership Team\30-60-90 Day Tracking

Thank you.

Joyce

From: Yap, Joyce MIT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 3:22 PM

To: Irwin, Paul MIT:EX; Han, Henry MIT:EX; Teramoto, Leslie MIT:EX; Collier, David MIT:EX; Yelovatz, Maureen MIT:EX;
I**!

Cc: Rivero Hernandez, Silvana MIT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela MIT:EX; Georgescu, Oana MIT:EX; Loescher, Nadine MIT:EX;
Loubert, Danny MIT:EX; Doust, Natalie MIT:EX; Yang-Mason, Gloria MIT:EX

Subject: 306090 Weekly Update

Importance: High

Hello all,

Kindly be reminded that if you have new information for your branch, please update the 30-60-90 tracker and delete any
past information promptly.

AIBD Leadership Team\30-60-90 Day Tracking

The updates should be ready for the ADM'’s review on Tuesday afternoon.

Thank you for your attention.
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Joyce
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